
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date//Time:  Tuesday, April 9, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Historic Preservation Award Presentation-Landmarks Committee  

 National 9-1-1 Telecommunicator Week Proclamation and National Police Week 

Proclamation  

 Volunteer of the Year, Business Person of the Year, and Friend of Youth Proclamations  

 

2. Minutes and Reports: 

Utilities Committee (2/18/19); Finance (3/12/19);  Police and Fire Commission (7/12/18, 9/19//18, 

10/29/18); Personnel (9/13/18, 10/1/18, 1/7/19); Public Works (2/21/19); Public Safety (2/27/19)  

 

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. March 26, 2019 Council Minutes 

B. R-41-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 

Licenses  

C. Stoughton Utilities February Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities January Financial 

Summary; Stoughton Utilities January Statistical Report 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

5. R-42-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the appointment of 

Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss as the Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors. 

(Utilities Committee approved 6-0 on March 18, 2019)  

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6. R- 43-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 

Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton 

for the Earth Day Expo (Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019)  

 

7. R- 44-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 

Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Ducks Unlimited  for 

the Fire and Ice Spring Festival (Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019) 

 

8. R-45-2019-Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to amend the City of 

Stoughton Policy for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of 

TIF Projects (Finance Committee Approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019) 

 

9. R-46-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the City of 

Stoughton Debt Management Policy (Finance approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019)  

 

10. R-47-2019- Adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton (Planning 

Commission meets April 8, 2019)  

 

11. R-48-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to enter into an agreement 

with Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2019 Street Pulverization Project Contract 2-2019. (Finance 

Committee approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019)  

 

12.  R-49-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to increase fees for 

interments at Riverside Cemetery and Wheeler Prairie Cemetery to match the increase costs 

charged by Meitner’s Land Service (Cemetery Board approved 3-0 on January 31, 2019)  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time:  Tuesday, April 9, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Historic Preservation Award Presentation-Landmarks Committee  


 National 9-1-1 Telecommunicator Week Proclamation and National Police Week 


Proclamation  


 Volunteer of the Year, Business Person of the Year, and Friend of Youth Proclamations  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


Utilities Committee (2/18/19); Finance (3/12/19);  Police and Fire Commission (7/12/18, 9/19//18, 


10/29/18); Personnel (9/13/18, 10/1/18, 1/7/19); Public Works (2/21/19); Public Safety (2/27/19)  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. March 26, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R-41-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


C. Stoughton Utilities February Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities January Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities January Statistical Report 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


5. R-42-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the appointment of 


Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss as the Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors. 


(Utilities Committee approved 6-0 on March 18, 2019)  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6. R- 43-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton 


for the Earth Day Expo (Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019)  


 


7. R- 44-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Ducks Unlimited  for 


the Fire and Ice Spring Festival (Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019) 


 


8. R-45-2019-Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to amend the City of 


Stoughton Policy for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of 


TIF Projects (Finance Committee Approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019) 


 


9. R-46-2019-Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to amend the City of 


Stoughton Debt Management Policy (Finance approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019)  


 


10. R-47-2019- Adoption of a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton (Planning 


Commission meets April 8, 2019)  


 


11. R-48-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to enter into an agreement 


with Payne & Dolan, Inc. for the 2019 Street Pulverization Project Contract 2-2019. (Finance 


Committee approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019)  


 


12.  R-49-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to increase fees for 


interments at Riverside Cemetery and Wheeler Prairie Cemetery to match the increase costs 


charged by Meitner’s Land Service (Cemetery Board approved 3-0 on January 31, 2019)  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








 
 


 


 


 


2019 Historic Preservation Award, given by the Stoughton Landmarks Commission 


For many years the Stoughton Landmarks Commission has been proud to recognize community 


members for their efforts to preserve, repair and maintain their historic buildings.  Recognition is given 


in the form of a Historic Preservation Award.  The Historic Preservation Award recognizes property 


owners, architects, contractors and local organizations for their contribution to preserving and 


maintaining the architectural, historical and cultural heritage of the city of Stoughton through the 


following award categories: 


1. Proper Rehabilitation/Restoration 


2. Sensitive Addition/Alteration 


3. Adaptive Reuse 
 


This evening the Landmarks Commission would like to recognize the Board of the Stoughton Village 


Players for their dedication to the rehabilitation of the Badger Theater located at 255 E Main Street.  


This award is being given under the category: Proper Rehabilitation / Restoration, for the repair of the 


primary facade.  We are also pleased to recognize the masons of Brick Works Masonry who carried out 


the repair of the brick and formed concrete façade of the theater building. 


The Badger Theater has been a fixture on Main Street since its construction in 1921.  While Stoughton 


had motion picture theaters starting in 1908, these were located in converted retail space and amenities 


were rudimentary.  These early theaters typically had long narrow rooms, sometimes with low ceilings 


and wood benches or chairs.  The Badger Theater was Stoughton’s first purpose-built movie theater.  


The theater offered spacious surroundings, comfortable seating, ornamented interiors, and the most 


modern projection equipment.   


The building was taken over by the Stoughton Village Players in 1999 and adapted to live theater 


performances.  Operated by the Stoughton Village Players Board, this non-profit organization has 


enriched our community by providing local theater for twenty years.   We are pleased to honor this 


community organization who has dedicated time and resources to maintaining the beautiful Classical 


Rival style theater on Main Street.  This theater is another example of how respect for our architectural 


heritage does not freeze us in the past, but provides context for our future. 


We are happy to recognize the Stoughton Village Players Board and grateful for their dedication and 


commitment to keeping live theater in Stoughton on our beautiful and historic Main Street.  We are also 


pleased to recognize the skilled masons of Brick Works Masonry who took great care to repair the 


façade. We offer our congratulations to the Stoughton Village Players Board and Brick Works masons. 


We thank them for their stewardship of our shared heritage and for their work to maintain and protect 


the unique historic character of the city of Stoughton. 












DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   City of Stoughton Council Chambers 


 Stoughton Public Safety Building 


 321 South Fourth Street 


 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 


Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


Excused: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 


Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss, 


Stoughton Assistant Director of Finance & City Treasurer Ryan Wiesen 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the special Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Erdman introduced Jill M. Weiss, P.E. as the new Stoughton Utilities Director.  Weiss provided the committee 


with a summary of her background and employment history prior to starting at Stoughton Utilities on March 


4, 2019.  The committee welcomed Weiss, and congratulated her on her new role at Stoughton Utilities. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the February 18, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities February Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities January Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities January Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities February Activities Report 


f. Utilities Committee Annual Calendar 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Business: 


1. Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018 


  



bhoops

Highlight







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 18, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 


 600 South Fourth Street 


 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member 


David Erdman, Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


Excused: Alderperson Pat O’Connor 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson, Stoughton 


Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Operations Specialist 


Martin Seffens, Stoughton Assistant Director of Finance & City Treasurer 


Ryan Wiesen 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Erdman thanked Assistant Utilities Director Brian Hoops for his leadership during the interim period between 


the retirement of former Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and the anticipated March 4, 2019 arrival of 


incoming Utilities Director Jill Weiss. 


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities January 2019 Activities Report 


f. Utilities Committee Annual Calendar 


g. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


1. Minutes of the November 27, 2018 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Minutes of the January 7, 2019 Special Utilities Committee Meeting 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 18, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


3. Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report 


4. Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report 


5. Stoughton Utilities October 2018 Financial Summary 


6. Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Financial Summary 


7. Stoughton Utilities October 2018 Statistical Report 


8. Stoughton Utilities November 2018 Statistical Report 


Declaration of Official Intent 2019-1:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff presented and 


discussed the Declaration of Official Intent No. 2019-1, preserving the ability to borrow funds for 2019 water 


infrastructure projects, including but not limited to engineering, legal, construction, etc. and lead meter 


replacements.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the 


Declaration of Official Intent No. 2019-1.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton 


staff presented and discussed the Bad Debt Account Write-Offs through December 31, 2018.  Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Bartlett, the motion seconded by Ackerman, to approve the Bad Debt Account Write-


offs through December 31, 2018 and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding 


resolution to the Stoughton Common Council on February 26, 2019.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 


0. 


2018 Year-end financial summary discussion:  Stoughton Utilities and City of Stoughton staff presented 


and discussed the Stoughton Utilities financial statements as of December 31, 2019, including summary 


highlights.  Discussion on the financial statements and other financial topics followed. 


Wastewater system operations and anticipated needs for future WPDES permits:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff presented and discussed the draft Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit 


expected to be issued with an April 1, 2019 effective date.  Discussion on the permit and other wastewater 


system topics followed. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include  an 


introduction to incoming Utilities Director Jill Weiss, presentation of the annual Water Consumer Confidence 


Report, a status report on Stoughton Utilities’ goals and accomplishments, presentation of the 2018 financial 


audit report and management letter, and information regarding funding assistance programs for the 


replacement of privately owned lead water services, including a future ordinance mandating such 


replacement. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting at 5:51 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 308824/VO for check batch: 


308824/VO for check batch: 308824


EP001754 516 WELLS FARGO BANK2/8/2019  42,418.46


WPPI - Renewable Energy/WPPI - Renewable 


Energy/WPPI - Renewable Energy/WPPI - Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI - Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI - Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI - Large 


Power/WPPI - Large Power/WPPI - Large 


Power/WPPI - Support Services/More...


HC001755 009 WPPI2/27/2019  879,114.84


AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb 


Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach/AT&T-Feb Ach


HC001756 952 AT&T2/27/2019  166.08


Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us 


Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular 


- Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb 


Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/Us 


Cellular - Feb Ach/Us Cellular - Feb Ach/More...


HC001757 004 Us Cellular - Ach2/27/2019  700.11


First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First 


Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb 


Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First 


Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb 


Ach/First Data-Feb Ach/First Data-Feb Ach


HC001758 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES2/27/2019  30.52


Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach/Pitney Bowes-Feb Ach


HC001759 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER2/27/2019  180.00


Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach/Delta Dental - Feb Ach/Delta 


Dental - Feb Ach


HC001760 001 Delta Dental - Ach2/27/2019  901.50


EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC 


- Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - 


Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb 


Ach/EBC - Feb Ach/EBC - Feb Ach


HC001761 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach2/27/2019  641.48







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Feb Ach+


HC001762 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach2/27/2019  457.48


Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Feb Ach/More...


HC001763 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.2/27/2019  335.18


Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach/Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach/Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach/Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach/Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach/Charter Comm-Feb Ach/Charter Comm-Feb 


Ach


HC001764 547 Charter Communications-Ach2/27/2019  418.72


Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb Ach/Alliant Energy - Feb 


Ach+


HC001765 003 Alliant Energy - Ach2/27/2019  3,185.58


Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb 


Ach/Dept of Rev-Feb Ach


HC001766 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach2/27/2019  15,084.19


Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/Client Analysis-Feb Ach/Client Analysis-Feb 


Ach/More...


HC001767 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach2/27/2019  8,833.65


State Taxes-Feb Ach/State Taxes-Feb Ach/State 


Taxes-Feb Ach/State Taxes-Feb Ach/State 


Taxes-Feb Ach/State Taxes-Feb Ach


HC001768 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach2/27/2019  6,622.62







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Feb Ach/More...


HC001769 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach2/27/2019  33,711.97


B Andre-Solar Credit Refund/B Andre-Solar Credit 


Refund/B Andre-Solar Credit Refund


VC025003 494 BRUCE ANDRE2/21/2019 -116.50


B Andre-Customer Refund/B Andre-Customer 


Refund/B Andre-Customer Refund


VC025186 494 BRUCE ANDRE2/21/2019 -73.15


T Thomas-Customer Refund/T Thomas-Customer 


Refund/T Thomas-Customer Refund/T 


Thomas-Customer Refund/T Thomas-Customer 


Refund/T Thomas-Customer Refund


CK026132 913 TIMOTHY THOMAS2/6/2019  361.10


Milestone-Customer Refund/Milestone-Customer 


Refund/Milestone-Customer Refund


CK026133 939 MILESTONE SENIOR LIVING2/6/2019  700.00


Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-Gloves/Kunz-GlovesCK026134 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.2/6/2019  375.48


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resc


o-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory


CK026135 400 RESCO2/6/2019  595.24


Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id 


Card/Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id Card/Id 


Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id Card/Id Access-Id 


Card/Id Access-Id Card


CK026136 756 ID-ACCESS2/6/2019  10.00


Div Of Energy-Customer Refund/Div Of 


Energy-Customer Refund/Div Of Energy-Customer 


Refund/Div Of Energy-Customer Refund/Div Of 


Energy-Customer Refund/Div Of Energy-Customer 


Refund


CK026137 851 DIVISION OF ENERGY HOUSING AND COMM. RESOURCES2/6/2019  303.47


WI SCTF - Support/WI SCTF - Support/WI SCTF - 


Support


CK026138 133 WISCONSIN SCTF2/6/2019  476.77


Reg Fee Trust-License/Reg Fee Trust-License/Reg 


Fee Trust-License


CK026139 407 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST2/6/2019  74.50


City Stoton-Special Assess/City Stoton-Special 


Assess/City Stoton-Special Assess


CK026140 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/6/2019  4,273.00


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-InsertsCK026141 166 INKWORKS, INC.2/6/2019  512.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


Citites-Liability Ins/Citites-Liability 


Ins/Citites-Liability Ins/Cities-Machinery 


Ins/Cities-Machinery Ins/Cities-Machinery 


Ins/Citites-Auto Damage Ins/Citites-Auto Damage 


Ins/Citites-Auto Damage Ins/Citites-Auto Damage 


Ins/Citites-Auto Damage Ins+


CK026142 596 CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INS.2/6/2019  17,531.00


Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-P


aper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obri


on-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/Obrion-Paper/


Obrion-Paper


CK026143 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC2/6/2019  306.00


K Christenson-Customer Refund/K 


Christenson-Customer Refund/K 


Christenson-Customer Refund


CK026144 992 KATHERINE CHRISTENSON2/6/2019  135.21


City Stoton-12/28 JF Wages/City Stoton-Feb Life 


Ins/City Stoton-Feb Life Ins/City Stoton-Feb Life 


Ins/City Stoton-12/28 JF Wages/City Stoton-12/28 


JF Wages/City Stoton-12/28 JF Wages/City 


Stoton-12/28 JF Wages/City Stoton-Feb Life 


Ins/More...


CK026145 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/13/2019  105,010.10


S Mujunga-Customer Refund/S Mujunga-Customer 


Refund/S Mujunga-Customer Refund/S 


Mujunga-Customer Refund/S Mujunga-Customer 


Refund/S Mujunga-Customer Refund/S 


Mujunga-Customer Refund/S Mujunga-Customer 


Refund/S Mujunga-Customer Refund


CK026146 558 SAMUEL MUJUNGA & CAROL AUSTIN2/13/2019  124.07


J Thompson-Customer Refund/J 


Thompson-Customer Refund/J 


Thompson-Customer Refund


CK026147 607 JAMES & RACHEL THOMPSON2/13/2019  38.00


Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 


Const/Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 


Const


CK026148 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/13/2019  4,220.76


Baker Tilly-Audit Services/Baker Tilly-Audit 


Services/Baker Tilly-Audit Services/Baker Tilly-Audit 


Services/Baker Tilly-Audit Services/Baker Tilly-Audit 


Services/Baker Tilly-Audit Services/Baker Tilly-Audit 


Services/Baker Tilly-Audit Services


CK026149 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP2/13/2019  11,679.48







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan 


Locates/GLS-Jan Locates/GLS-Jan Locates


CK026150 727 GLS UTILITY LLC2/13/2019  1,453.60


Cream City-Labor Charges/Cream City-Labor 


Charges/Cream City-Labor Charges


CK026151 831 CREAM CITY SCALE LLC2/13/2019  174.00


Boardman-Attny fees/Boardman-Attny 


fees/Boardman-Attny fees


CK026152 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP2/13/2019  990.00


City Stoton-Attny Fees/City Stoton-Attny Fees/City 


Stoton-Attny Fees


CK026153 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/13/2019  2,050.00


Diggers-Locates/Diggers-Locates/Diggers-LocatesCK026154 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.2/13/2019  2,412.80


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK026155 400 RESCO2/13/2019  80.25


C Liddle Breaker Repair/C Liddle Breaker Repair/C 


Liddle Breaker Repair


CK026156 589 CYNTHIA LIDDLE2/13/2019  534.30


Dane Cnty-Claim Fee/Dane Cnty-Claim Fee/Dane 


Cnty-Claim Fee


CK026157 642 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS2/13/2019  3.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Res


co-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory


CK026158 400 RESCO2/21/2019  1,087.25


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insi


ght-Fuel


CK026159 451 INSIGHT FS2/21/2019  2,137.19


Dept of Admin-Public Benefits/Dept of Admin-Public 


Benefits/Dept of Admin-Public Benefits


CK026160 539 DEPT OF ADMIN-WISMART VENDOR #396028867 E2/21/2019  16,141.19


J Jump-Customer Refund/J Jump-Customer 


Refund/J Jump-Customer Refund


CK026161 617 JEFFREY JUMP2/21/2019  17.91


M Kampmeier-Customer Refund/M 


Kampmeier-Customer Refund/M 


Kampmeier-Customer Refund


CK026162 637 MELISSA KAMPMEIER2/21/2019  81.56


Solenis-Praestol/Solenis-Praestol/Solenis-PraestolCK026163 090 SOLENIS LLC2/21/2019  4,007.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Feb 


Retirement/City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City 


Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-Stormwater/City 


Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City 


Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Feb 


Retirement/More...


CK026164 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON2/21/2019  65,578.18


WI SCTF-Feb B Support/WI SCTF-Feb B 


Support/WI SCTF-Feb B Support


CK026165 133 WISCONSIN SCTF2/21/2019  476.77


WRWA-Membership/WRWA-Membership/WRWA-


Membership


CK026166 548 WISCONSIN RURAL WATER ASSOC.2/21/2019  585.00


B Andre-Customer Refund/B Andre-Customer 


Refund/B Andre-Customer Refund


CK026167 494 BRUCE ANDRE2/21/2019  73.15


B Andre-Solar Credit Refund/B Andre-Solar Credit 


Refund/B Andre-Solar Credit Refund


CK026168 494 BRUCE ANDRE2/21/2019  116.50


Seiler-Supplies/Seiler-Supplies/Seiler-Supplies/Seil


er-Supplies/Seiler-Supplies/Seiler-Supplies/Seiler-S


upplies/Seiler-Supplies/Seiler-Supplies


CK026169 346 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MFG. CO. INC.2/27/2019  6,555.00


Strand-18 Const/Strand-18 Const/Strand-18 


Const/Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 Const/Strand-19 


Const/Strand-Well 4 mcc rep/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-General Eng/Strand-Well 4 mcc 


rep/Strand-Well 4 mcc rep/Strand-WW 


Extras/Strand-WW Extras/Strand-General Eng+


CK026170 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.2/27/2019  17,496.32


S Nelson-Customer Refund/S Nelson-Customer 


Refund/S Nelson-Customer Refund


CK026171 650 SCOTT & ERICKA NELSON2/27/2019  7.44


C Woodcock-Customer Refund/C 


Woodcock-Customer Refund/C 


Woodcock-Customer Refund


CK026172 910 CHRISTOPHER WOODCOCK2/27/2019  134.10


Forster-Scada Assist/Forster-Scada 


Assist/Forster-Scada Assist/Forster-Roby 


Rd/Forster-Roby Rd/Forster-Roby 


Rd/Forster-Technical Assist/Forster-Technical 


Assist/Forster-Technical Assist/Forster-Roundabout 


Rel/Forster-Roundabout Rel/More...


CK101780 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.2/8/2019  7,540.40







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


MEUW - Safety Program/MEUW - Safety 


Program/MEUW - Safety Program/MEUW - Safety 


Program/MEUW - Safety Program/MEUW - Safety 


Program/MEUW - Safety Program/MEUW - Safety 


Program/MEUW - Safety Program


CK101781 995 MEUW2/8/2019  5,903.91


Great West-FebA Def Comp/Great West-FebA Def 


Comp/Great West-FebA Def Comp


CK101782 463 GREAT-WEST2/8/2019  2,817.00


N Shore Bk-Feb A Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Feb A 


Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Feb A Def Comp


CK101783 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.2/8/2019  450.00


MEUW-Safety & Train program/MEUW-Safety & 


Train program/MEUW-Safety & Train program


CK101784 995 MEUW2/8/2019  5,074.40


CDW - Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - 


Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - 


Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW - 


Cisco/CDW -Cisco/CDW -Cisco/CDW - Cisco/CDW 


- Cisco/CDW -Cisco/CDW -Ciscot/CDW 


-Ciscot/CDW -Ciscot/CDW -Ciscot/CDW 


-Ciscot/CDW -Ciscot+


CK101785 604 CDW GOVERNMENT2/14/2019  9,118.71


L Rada-Meal Exp/L Rada-Meal Exp/L Rada-Meal 


Exp/L Rada-Meal Exp/L Rada-Meal Exp/L 


Rada-Meal Exp/L Rada-Meal Exp/L Rada-Meal 


Exp/L Rada-Meal Exp


CK101786 745 LOUIS RADA2/14/2019  94.00


Infosend-Bill Print & Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & 


Mail/Infosend-Bill Print & Mail/More...


CK101787 852 INFOSEND, INC2/14/2019  3,468.47


B Hoops-Conference/B Hoops-Conference/B 


Hoops-Conference


CK101788 181 BRIAN HOOPS2/21/2019  276.32


J Mowery-School Exp/J Mowery-School Exp/J 


Mowery-School Exp/J Mowery-School Exp/J 


Mowery-School Exp/J Mowery-School Exp


CK101789 404 JESSE MOWERY2/21/2019  170.00


SEERA-CTC Funds/SEERA-CTC 


Funds/SEERA-CTC Funds


CK101790 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP2/21/2019  5,423.04


N Shore Bk-Feb B Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Feb B 


Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Feb B Def Comp


CK101791 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.2/21/2019  450.00


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101792 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT2/27/2019  28.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:17PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 3/4/2019


Monday, March 04, 2019


Description


CDW-UC Upgrade/CDW-UC Upgrade/CDW-UC 


Upgrade/CDW - Firewall Upgrade/CDW - Firewall 


Upgrade/CDW - Firewall Upgrade/CDW - Firewall 


Upgrade/CDW - Firewall Upgrade/CDW - Firewall 


Upgrade/CDW-UC Upgrade/CDW-UC 


Upgrade/CDW-UC Upgrade/CDW-UC 


Upgrade/More...


CK101793 604 CDW GOVERNMENT2/27/2019  6,435.00


Great West-Jan B Def Comp/Great West-Jan B Def 


Comp/Great West-Jan B Def Comp


CK101794 463 GREAT-WEST2/28/2019  2,817.00


Company Total  1,311,598.17







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 08, 2019


09:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000095'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000095


 7.58678 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/23/2019Oil for payment saw 84007450


 12.79834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/14/2019BOILER EXHAUST FAN BELT 87107460


 14.59933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 01/29/2019Trailer adaptor part 69607430


 296.12926 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 01/16/2019LINE DIVISION CLOTHES 40007430


 13.07921 000000  - AMAZON PRIME422 01/30/2019MEMBERSHIP FEE 40007430


 268.56593 000000  - AMAZON.COM MB4HM5O20422 01/04/2019LINE CREW GLOVES 41007430


 10.33594 000000  - AMAZON.COM MB62U1FQ0422 01/04/2019LIQUID ELECTRICAL TAPE 41007430


 53.04934 000000  - AMAZON.COM MB7GP4M20422 01/18/2019TRUCK SUPPLIES 41007430


 20.07921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB2R10V51422 01/21/2019PHONE EXPANSION STANDS - RECEPTION X2 52507430


 7.30921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB2R10V51422 01/21/2019PHONE EXPANSION STANDS - RECEPTION X2 52507450


 9.13851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB2R10V51422 01/21/2019PHONE EXPANSION STANDS - RECEPTION X2 52507460


 28.99593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB2W78GH0422 01/16/2019SAFETY SUPPLIES 41007430


 44.81593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB4VL7P20422 01/15/2019SAFETY SUPPLIES 41007430


 28.50593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7F61QG0422 01/24/2019SAFETY SUPPLIES 41007430


 86.95921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7T16PJ1422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION EXPANSION MODULES - X2 52507430


 31.62921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7T16PJ1422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION EXPANSION MODULES - X2 52507450


 39.53851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7T16PJ1422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION EXPANSION MODULES - X2 52507460


 69.05921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7VU3T40422 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY MOUNTING HARDWARE 52507430


 25.11921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7VU3T40422 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY MOUNTING HARDWARE 52507450


 31.39851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7VU3T40422 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY MOUNTING HARDWARE 52507460


 240.55921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7W18ZC2422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION - X2 52507430


 87.47921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7W18ZC2422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION - X2 52507450


 109.36851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7W18ZC2422 01/16/2019PHONE UPGRADES - RECEPTION - X2 52507460


 38.97592 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB7WK7MB0422 01/18/2019FUSES FOR SUB 52007430


 655.52588 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB87V5EX2422 01/22/2019MISC ELECTRIC TOOLS 52007430


 152.16588 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MB9AK5102422 01/23/2019AMZN MKTP US MB9AK5102 52007430


 11.78631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/04/2019sandpaper for well maintenance. 84007450


 5.39678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/04/2019oil for snow blower 84007450


 9.36631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/25/2019Repair well pressure air line 84007450


 15.55631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/07/2019well 5 parts 87007450


 31.41631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/10/2019Well 5 supplies for project 87007450


 17.17592 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/04/2019Bolts/washers for east sub 52007430


 10.67592 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/17/2019East Sub maintenance work 52007430


 314.00582 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/11/2019Rental of life for east sub 69707430


 30.06833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/24/2019PUMP 1001 OIL CHANGE 87107460


 40.21834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/25/2019PRESSURE WASHER FILTER 87107460


 17.48834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/29/2019HEAT LAMPS 87107460


 19.00588 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 01/02/2019Chainsaw parts 69607430


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 01/31/2019LAB WATER 83007460


 622.15594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/07/2019SMU-20 FUSES 41007430


 420.05597 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/07/2019METER SEAL 41007430


 58.80586 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/17/2019METERING KIT 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 08, 2019


09:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000095'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 5.08586 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 01/17/2019METERING KIT 41007430


 197.54934 000000  - BUBBA ROPE, LLC994 01/09/2019TOW ROPE 41007430


 289.00588 000000  - C&L TILING, INC.994 01/30/2019drain tile for electric services 69407430


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 01/10/2019FORK LIFT MAINT 40007430


 2,456.78921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QPX1071604 01/10/20192019 DESKTOP PC REFRESH - X8 52507430


 893.37921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QPX1071604 01/10/20192019 DESKTOP PC REFRESH - X8 52507450


 1,116.73851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QPX1071604 01/10/20192019 DESKTOP PC REFRESH - X8 52507460


 1,747.00921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQJ4255604 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - X9 52507430


 635.27921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQJ4255604 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - X9 52507450


 794.10851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQJ4255604 01/11/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - X9 52507460


 403.83921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQR1514604 01/14/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH AND HARDWARE - X2 52507430


 146.85921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQR1514604 01/14/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH AND HARDWARE - X2 52507450


 182.76851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQR1514604 01/14/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH AND HARDWARE - X2 52507460


 623.80143 000000  - CDW GOVT #QQR1514604 01/14/2019DISPLAY NOT RECEIVED - TO BE CREDITED 52507430


 2,246.60921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRQ1256604 01/17/20192019 MONITOR REFRESH - X24 52507430


 816.94921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRQ1256604 01/17/20192019 MONITOR REFRESH - X24 52507450


 1,021.20851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRQ1256604 01/17/20192019 MONITOR REFRESH - X24 52507460


 284.72921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRV2069604 01/17/2019MONITOR DESK MOUNTS - X2 - SOGRADY, SSGRADY 52507430


 103.53921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRV2069604 01/17/2019MONITOR DESK MOUNTS - X2 - SOGRADY, SSGRADY 52507450


 129.43851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QRV2069604 01/17/2019MONITOR DESK MOUNTS - X2 - SOGRADY, SSGRADY 52507460


 18.44921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QTZ0121604 01/25/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507430


 6.70921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QTZ0121604 01/25/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507450


 8.40851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QTZ0121604 01/25/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507460


 26.10921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QVF6064604 01/28/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507430


 9.49921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QVF6064604 01/28/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507450


 11.87851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QVF6064604 01/28/2019CABLE TYPE CONVERTER 52507460


 343.09921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWF0143604 01/30/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - RESHIP - X1 52507430


 124.76921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWF0143604 01/30/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - RESHIP - X1 52507450


 155.95851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWF0143604 01/30/2019DIGITAL SIGNAGE DISPLAY REFRESH - RESHIP - X1 52507460


 3,195.19921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWJ9884604 01/31/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - WINDOWS 10 ENTERPRISE - X25 - ONE-TIME 52507430


 1,161.88921 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWJ9884604 01/31/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - WINDOWS 10 ENTERPRISE - X25 - ONE-TIME 52507450


 1,452.37851 000000  - CDW GOVT #QWJ9884604 01/31/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - WINDOWS 10 ENTERPRISE - X25 - ONE-TIME 52507460


 24.99652 000000  - CHEMWORLD994 01/03/2019Chemical injection quill 87007450


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/21/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/21/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/21/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/07/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/07/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/07/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/14/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/14/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/14/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 98.81926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/28/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 17.74926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/28/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 08, 2019


09:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000095'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 12.28854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 01/28/2019UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 544.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 017134 01/11/2019ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 80.00850 000000  - CSWEA411 01/30/2019GOV AFFAIRS SEMINAR 82007460


 473.70833 000000  - DRAEGER MEDICAL INC028 01/15/2019METHANE SENSOR 82007460


-24.70833 000000  - DRAEGER MEDICAL INC028 01/23/2019SALES TAX RETURN 82007460


 83.39593 000000  - ENGELHART, INC994 01/15/2019CHAINSAW PARTS 41007430


 11.35631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 01/04/2019Concrete drill bit well 5 87007450


 144.00633 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 01/24/2019WELL 6 FLOW SWITCH 74007450


 83.48593 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/18/2019Hotel stay for lineman graduation in Dells 69807430


 83.47594 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/18/2019Hotel stay for lineman graduation in Dells 69807430


 50.00593 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/18/2019lineman training WI DELLS 69307430


 49.99594 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/18/2019lineman training WI DELLS 69307430


 82.00920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 01/18/2019Training expense - Lodging - MEUW Joint Supts 52507430


 215.18833 000000  - GRAINGER236 01/28/2019DIGESTER PUMP OIL 82007460


 148.00921 000000  - HANSON ELECTRONICS LTD153 01/11/2019Cell phones x2 - THarding, JMowery 52507430


 8.79921 000000  - HANSON ELECTRONICS LTD153 01/24/2019Cable type converter 52507430


 3.19921 000000  - HANSON ELECTRONICS LTD153 01/24/2019Cable type converter 52507450


 4.01851 000000  - HANSON ELECTRONICS LTD153 01/24/2019Cable type converter 52507460


 800.13641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 01/25/2019CHEMICALS 74007450


 354.85926 000000  - HOFFMAN BOOTS398 01/15/2019Safety boots- Adam Frederick 69607430


 693.57107.14 000000 190901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 01/31/2019CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 01/15/2019JANITORIAL 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 01/15/2019JANITORIAL 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 01/15/2019JANITORIAL 40007460


 14.50588 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73800007385894 01/16/2019gas for elec dept chainsaws 52007430


 433.83934 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 01/14/2019TRUCK 15 MAINT 40007430


 82.74933 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 01/30/2019LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL 54007430


 12.05642 000000  - LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPL818 01/10/2019DISCHARGE FITTING 74007450


 156.00851 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 01/16/2019PAPER SUBSCRIPTION 82007460


 154.00827 000000  - MAGID GLOVE  SAFETY994 01/16/2019LATEX GLOVES 82007460


 2,446.95346 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 01/03/2019ONE 3 INCH METER 74007450


 96.25932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 01/14/2019SPRNKLER INSPECTION 41007430


 35.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 01/14/2019SPRINKLER INSPECTOIN 41007450


 43.75834 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING331 01/14/2019SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007460


 31.90921 000000  - MSFT   E040078XAA836 01/03/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED SKYPE FOR BUSINESS - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.60921 000000  - MSFT   E040078XAA836 01/03/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED SKYPE FOR BUSINESS - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.50851 000000  - MSFT   E040078XAA836 01/03/2019SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED SKYPE FOR BUSINESS - MONTHLY 52507460


 405.49833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/16/2019LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 65.30833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 01/16/2019LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 48.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/07/2019WASTEWATER SAMPLING 83007460


 64.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 01/17/2019NITRATE SAMPLES 74007450


 158.23831 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 01/14/2019WINCH AND HITCH 82007460


-8.25831 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 01/14/2019SALES TAX RETURN 82007460


 56.62903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 08, 2019


09:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000095'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 20.38903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 27.18840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 9.07233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 40.22903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 14.48903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 19.30840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 6.45233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 01/03/2019Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 1.91920 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 01/15/2019Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 0.69920 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 01/15/2019Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 0.89850 000000  - PICK N SAVE #390262 01/15/2019Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 262.68631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 01/11/2019paint for well floor 84007450


 77.46593 000000  - SLATE ROCK SAFETY994 01/08/2019FR GEAR 69707430


 77.46594 000000  - SLATE ROCK SAFETY994 01/08/2019FR GEAR 69707430


 156.85921 000000  - STAPLS7210758415000001352 01/07/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 56.46921 000000  - STAPLS7210758415000001352 01/07/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 75.29851 000000  - STAPLS7210758415000001352 01/07/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 25.11233 001099  - STAPLS7210758415000001352 01/07/2019GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 67.65921 000000  - STAPLS7210758596000001352 01/07/2019KITCHEN AND MEETING SUPPLIES 36807430


 24.60921 000000  - STAPLS7210758596000001352 01/07/2019KITCHEN AND MEETING SUPPLIES 36807450


 30.76851 000000  - STAPLS7210758596000001352 01/07/2019KITCHEN AND MEETING SUPPLIES 36807460


 200.44926 000000  - STEELTOESHOESCOM994 01/16/2019SAFETY BOOTS 40007430


 31.65926 000000  - STEELTOESHOESCOM994 01/22/2019SAFETY SHOES 40007430


 25.99833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/10/2019HEAT GUN 82007460


 17.99631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/07/2019Well 5 grates 87007450


 4.93833 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/10/2019STOUGHTON LUMBER CO 87007460


 18.99631 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 01/16/2019well repair parts 87007450


 922.36934 000000  - TEREX SERVICES172 01/24/2019TRUCK 5 ANNUAL MAINT 40007430


 809.51934 000000  - TEREX SERVICES172 01/14/2019TRUCK 15 INSPECTION 40007430


 15.54933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 01/24/2019propane for forklift 52757450


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0309558439824 01/25/2019SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0314909228824 01/11/2019SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0320338315824 01/17/2019SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 10.22642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0334145506824 01/10/2019SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 261.33652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/17/2019Supplies for water chemicals 87007450


 300.20652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/24/2019Foot Valve 87007450


 45.79652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/30/2019foot valve 87007450


 60.69652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/10/2019Water chemicals supplies 87007450


 62.56652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 01/30/2019Reagent for fluoride testing 84007450


 159.00827 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 01/18/2019FRIDGE FOR LAB SUPPLIES 82007460


 267.47232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 01/24/2019ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 250.25920 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/17/2019Training Expense - WLIA Annual Conference - Registration 43007430


 91.00920 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/17/2019Training Expense - WLIA Annual Conference - Registration 43007450


 113.75850 000000  - WI LAND INFO ASSN819 01/17/2019Training Expense - WLIA Annual Conference - Registration 43007460


 25.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 01/04/2019FLOURIDE TESTING 74007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, February 08, 2019


09:25AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000095'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 45.00831 000000  - WWOA548 01/09/2019WWOA 52757460


 1,824.07921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/07/2019Software licensing - ManageEngine AD Audit - Annual 52507430


 663.30921 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/07/2019Software licensing - ManageEngine AD Audit - Annual 52507450


 829.13851 000000  - ZOHO CORPORATION155 01/07/2019Software licensing - ManageEngine AD Audit - Annual 52507460


 42,418.46Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


January 2019 YTD 
 


Highlights/Concerns 
 
I have no concerns with the utility’s financial status. The following items are meant to 
illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from the prior-YTD period. 
 
Overall Summary: 
January 2019 net income is coming in slightly lower than January 2018, but it is still too 
early in the year to draw major conclusions. Lower electric net income led the trend. 
 
Electric Summary: 
Operating revenues were 8.7% lower than January 2018 but were partly offset by lower 
purchase power costs. The net change in operating income was a decrease of $46,000. 
 
Estimated depreciation is up 6.9% due to the increase plant investment in 2018 with the 
West substation project.   
 
The rate of return is currently 0.08% compared to 0.73% at this point in time in 2018. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $5.1 million (4.3 months of sales). 
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were up $20,000, or 11.7%, from prior YTD due to 3.7 million, or 
10.2%, more gallons being sold. Operating expenses were up 11% or $9,300. However, 
$4,200 was from a one-time special assessment and the rest may be due to timing of 
expenses from year-to-year.  
 
The rate of return is currently 0.24% compared to 0.26% at this point in time in 2018. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $0.2 million (1.3 months of sales). 
 
Wastewater Summary: 
Operating revenue for January 2019 was $177,840 and expenses were $148,179. This 
is close to the prior year. Non-operating revenue is up $10,000 from prior YTD, but this 
is due to the reversal of mark-to-market of investments in 2018.  
 
Unrestricted cash balances are $1.4 million (8.5 months of sales). 
 
Submitted by: 
Ryan Wiesen 


 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 6,736,412$         1,313,537$         3,010,794$         11,060,743$       


Customer A/R 1,471,564           239,278              199,230              1,910,072           


Other A/R 44,472                 152                      4                          44,628                 


Other Assets 1,164,972           339,754              240,947              1,745,673           


Plant in Service 29,925,222         15,857,480         30,645,996         76,428,699         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,822,812)        (5,400,993)          (11,864,800)        (31,088,605)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,695,784           7,962,587           -                      11,658,371         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,843,529)          (2,226,591)          -                      (4,070,121)          


Construction Work in Progress 95,210                 31,405                 63,037                 189,653              


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 584,707              199,447              221,465              1,005,619           


Total Assets 28,052,002$       18,316,056$       22,516,674$       68,884,733$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 122,460$            64,911$              45,194$              232,565$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 519,222              459,851              -                      979,073              


Interest Accrued 37,712                 12,752                 29,464                 79,928                 


Other Liabilities 398,772              76,251                 94,779                 569,802              


Long-Term Debt 5,121,552           2,697,313           4,568,264           12,387,129         


Net Assets 21,218,459         14,789,586         17,549,083         53,557,128         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 633,826              215,392              229,890              1,079,108           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,052,002$       18,316,056$       22,516,674$       68,884,733$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of January 31, 2019







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,180,778$              186,494$                 160,389$                 1,527,662$              


Other 1,010                        5,324                        17,450                      23,784                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,181,788$              191,818$                 177,840$                 1,551,446$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 873,771                    -                             -                             873,771                    


Expenses (Including Taxes) 158,184                    87,835                      76,512                      322,531                    


PILOT 38,333                      36,500                      -                             74,833                      


Depreciation 99,150                      42,397                      71,667                      213,214                    


   Total Operating Expense: 1,169,438$              166,732$                 148,179$                 1,484,349$              


     Operating Income 12,350$                    25,086$                    29,660$                    67,097$                    


Non-Operating Income 200,265                    17,815                      39,561                      257,641                    


Non-Operating Expense (11,963)                     (3,833)                       (9,250)                       (25,046)                     


      Net Income 200,652$                 39,068$                    59,971$                    299,691$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,248,505$              166,074$                 164,893$                 1,579,472$              


Other 46,521                      5,638$                      8,448$                      60,607                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,295,026$              171,712$                 173,341$                 1,640,078$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 939,897                    -                             -                             939,897                    


Expenses (Including Taxes) 166,181                    78,515                      72,988                      317,684                    


PILOT 37,333                      36,500                      -                             73,833                      


Depreciation 92,758                      41,100                      70,583                      204,441                    


   Total Operating Expense: 1,236,169$              156,115$                 143,571$                 1,535,855$              


     Operating Income 58,856$                    15,597$                    29,770$                    104,223$                 


Non-Operating Income 206,781                    14,356                      29,197                      250,335                    


Non-Operating Expense (12,971)                     (4,258)                       (10,225)                     (27,454)                     


      Net Income 252,666$                 25,695$                    48,742$                    327,103$                 


January 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


January 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 12,350$              25,086$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 28,538,417         15,653,358         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,604,278)        (5,226,468)          


Average Materials and Supplies 192,624              39,753                


Average Regulatory Liability (110,804)             (171,144)             


Average Customer Advances (56,351)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 14,959,608$       10,295,498$       


January 2019 Rate of Return 0.08% 0.24%


January 2018 Rate of Return 0.73% 0.26%


December 2018 Rate of Return 4.99% 3.91%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date January 2019







Electric January 2019


Unrestricted (4.3 months sales) 5,085,624$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 561,282$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 603,785$              


Total 6,736,413$           


Water January 2019


Unrestricted (1.3 months sales) 245,541$              


Bond Reserve 252,000$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 254,900$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 536,097$              


Total 1,313,538$           


Wastewater January 2019


Unrestricted (8.5 months sales) 1,363,423             


DNR Replacement 1,162,593             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 360,156                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 91,339                  


Total 3,010,794             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of January 31, 2019


$5,085,624 , 76%


$460,722 , 7%


$561,282 , 8%


$25,000 , 0% $603,785 , 9%


Electric Cash - January 2019


Unrestricted (4.3 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$245,541 , 19%


$252,000 , 19%


$254,900 , 19%


$25,000 , 2%


$536,097 , 41%


Water Cash - January 2019


Unrestricted (1.3 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


1,363,423 , 45%


1,162,593 , 39%


360,156 , 12%


33,283 , 1%
91,339 , 3%


Wastewater Cash - January 2019


Unrestricted (8.5 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2018 KwH Purchased 2018 2019 KwH Purchased 2019 Peak 2018 Peak 2019


January 12,609,523 13,204,183 12,736,210 13,363,141 24,195 26,165


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 12,609,523 13,204,183 12,736,210 13,363,141


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2018 2019


January 35,560,000 44,660,000 36,100,000 39,813,000 1,668,000 1,466,000


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 35,560,000 44,660,000 36,100,000 39,813,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2018 2019


January 25,668,000 31,460,000 24,548,000 36,827,000 2.15 3.10


February


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 25,668,000 31,460,000 24,548,000 36,827,000 2.15 3.10


2019 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		2019-03-12 CA-3 Financials.pdf

		2019.01 Financial Summary.pdf

		January 2019 Financial Statements.pdf












 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 
RESOLUTION TO THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE AND THE STOUGHTON 


COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the appointment of Stoughton Utilities 


Director Jill M. Weiss as the Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Approved 6 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-42-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton through Stoughton Utilities to be a member 


of WPPI Energy, and 


 


WHEREAS, as a member of WPPI Energy, the City of Stoughton’s Director to the Board of Directors 


has historically been former Stoughton Utilities Director Robert P. Kardasz, P.E., and  


 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss, P.E. began employment with Stoughton Utilities 


on March 4, 2019, and  


 


WHEREAS, your Stoughton Utilities Committee met on March 18, 2019 to consider, approve, and 


unanimously recommend Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss to fill the role as the Director to the 


WPPI Energy Board of Directors, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to appoint Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss as the Director to the 


WPPI Energy Board of Directors.    


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 26, 2019 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


Consent Agenda: 


1. Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities December 2018 Statistical Report 


Appointment of Jill M. Weiss as Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors:  Stoughton Utilities 


staff presented and discussed the request to appoint the new Utilities Director, Jill M. Weiss, P.E., as Director 


to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors.  Staff informed the committee that historically since joining WPPI 


Energy as a member/owner in 2003, the Utilities Director has served as the appointed Director to the WPPI 


Energy Board of Directors.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by O’Connor, the motion seconded by Bartlett, to approve the appointment of Jill M. Weiss as the 


Director representing Stoughton Utilities on the WPPI Energy Board of Directors, and recommend the 


appointment and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the Stoughton Common Council.  The 


motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Approval of the 2019 Water Infrastructure Reconstruction Project:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 


and discussed the upcoming 2019 water infrastructure reconstruction project.  Staff informed the committee 


that the original approved funding for this project was $690,000, along with an additional $15,000 for lead 


service replacements.  Following the CIP approval and final design work, the project scope was slightly 


expanded to include one block of South Monroe Street, from Main to Patterson, and was included in the 


final project design as a bid alternative.  


The low bidder for the project was Advance Construction, Inc., with costs for the base-scope water system 


reconstruction totaling $703,029.  The addition of the additional block on South Monroe Street adds an 


additional cost of $68,923.75 for the expanded scope, for a total of $771,952.75. Staff recommended the 


Committee approve funding for the expanded scope be approved due to the age and size of the water main, 


as well as the replacement of existing lead services.  Discussion followed. 


The committee chose to move on to the next agenda without making a motion. 


Approval of the 2019 Sanitary Sewer Infrastructure Reconstruction Project:  Stoughton Utilities staff 


presented and discussed the upcoming 2019 sanitary sewer infrastructure reconstruction project.  Staff 


informed the committee that the original approved funding for this project was $799,000.  Following the CIP 


approval and final design work, the project scope was slightly expanded to include additional main 


replacement in one block of Main Street, between Monroe and Harrison, where the existing main has 


deteriorate and can no longer be maintained.  Additional minor changes to the project scope were presented.   


The low bidder for the project was Advance Construction, Inc., with costs for the sanitary sewer system 


reconstruction totaling $912,166.50.  Staff recommended the Committee approve funding for the expanded 


scope of work due to the importance of completing these repairs prior to the 2020 Wisconsin DOT Main 


Street Reconstruction Project.  Discussion followed. 


  



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    March 12, 2019 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Appointment of Jill M. Weiss as Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors 


Stoughton Utilities Director Jill M. Weiss, P.E. began employment on March 4, 2019.  Historically 


since joining WPPI Energy as a member/owner in 2003, the Utilities Director has served as the 


appointed Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors.  Director Weiss has previously served 


as a Director to the WPPI Energy Board of Directors while in her role as Utilities Director of 


Jefferson Utilities, and her education and background makes her the best qualified to serve as the 


Director representing Stoughton Utilities.     


Accordingly, I am requesting that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the appointment of 


Jill M. Weiss as the Director representing Stoughton Utilities on the WPPI Energy Board of 


Directors, and recommend the appointment and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 


the Stoughton Common Council on March 26, 2019. 





		05a-R-42-2019-Resolution for WPPI Director.pdf

		05b-Utilities - WPPI Director.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton for the Earth Day Expo  


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019 


 
  


File Number:  R-43-2019 
 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to Sustainable Stoughton for the 


Earth Day Expo.  


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 27, 2019 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and Sustainable Stoughton.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

  

















		06a-R-43-2019 Approving a Temp Class B and Special Event License for Sustainable Stoughton.pdf

		06b-Sustainable Stoughton Special Event, Temp Class B.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to Ducks Unlimited for the Fire and Ice Spring 


Festival  
 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety approved 5-0 on March 27, 2019 


 
  


File Number:  R-44-2019 
 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to Ducks Unlimited for the Fire and 


Ice Spring Festival.  


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on March 27, 2019 to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and Ducks Unlimited.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

 



hlicht

Text Box

    







hlicht

Text Box

   





		07a-R-  2019 Approving a Temp Class B and Special Event for Ducks Unlimited.pdf

		07b--Ducks Unlimited Special Event, Temp Class B.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and Directing  the proper city official(s) to Amend the City of Stoughton Policy for the 


Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of TIF Projects  


 


Committee Action:         Finance Committee approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019  


 


Fiscal Impact:                 None 


 


 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-45-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Policy for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts 


and the Approval of TIF Projects was adopted by the Common Council in 2016; and 


WHEREAS, the City’s Finance Director recommended a change to the Policy for the Creation 


of Tax Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of TIF Projects at the Finance Committee 


meeting held on March 26, 2019 as follows:   


 Negotiations: It should be noted that “pay-as-you-go” is the preferred TIF financing 


mechanism of the City Council to help reduce the financial exposure of the City. Under 


this financing method the developer pays the upfront costs of the project. The City would 


then establish the criteria to fully or partially reimburse the developer using future tax 


increment. 
 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has reviewed and recommends the proposed changes 5-0 at 


their meeting held March 26, 2019.  Now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes and directs 


the property city official(s) to amend the City of Stoughton Policy for the Creation of Tax 


Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of TIF Projects as recommended. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                            


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







City of Stoughton Policy
for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts


and the Approval of TIF Projects.


1. Purpose. This policy has been prepared to assist the City in determining whether to
create a Tax Incremental Finance District, and in determining whether to approve
the use of Tax Incremental Financing for particular projects. The authority to
approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing is vested solely in the City Council.
The City reserves the right to reject any and all projects, including projects that are
eligible for the use of Tax Incremental Financing, for any reason or no reason. The
City Council reserves the right to approve or disapprove any project as it deems
appropriate.


2. General Goals for the use of Tax Incremental Financing. The City may consider
whether a TIF District or a TIF project serves one or more of the following general
goals when deciding whether to create a TIF District, or whether to provide TIF
financing for a particular project:


A. Eliminate blighting influences, redevelop underutilized lands, and provide
suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development.


B. Achieve or accelerate development on sites that would not be developed
without the use of Tax Incremental Financing.


C. Increase employment opportunities in the City.
D. Increase the tax base for the City and other taxing jurisdictions.
E. Assists implementation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan.
F. Provide affordable housing opportunities.
G. Encourage unsubsidized private development in the City.


3. TIF District Creation.


A. TIF Districts will be created in accordance with the procedures and standards
in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105, and as such statute may be amended. (See Appendix
A - Department of Revenue TIF Creation Checklist).


B. The City Council may, in individual cases, expand the process for creating a
TIF District in such manner as it deems appropriate.


4. TIF Project Approval. All TIF projects must be approved by the City Council,
following review and report by the Finance Committee. The Finance Director shall
provide a report to the Finance Committee and the City Council addressing the
following issues, which shall be considered by the Finance Committee and City
Council before approving any TIF project:


A. Is the project authorized by the Project Plan for the TIF District?







B. Does the project serve one or more of the City’s general goals for the use of
TIF?


C. Is Tax Incremental Financing feasible, in that the TIF District will support
the level of TIF investment?


D. Is the amount of Tax Increment Financing requested reasonably necessary to
make the project financially viable?


E. Should a development agreement be required, and what terms should be
included in the agreement?


F. Is more process (such as additional public hearings or a referendum)
appropriate?


G. Such other factors as either the Finance Committee or the City Council deem
appropriate.


5. Permissive Referendum. Before the City may issue bonds or otherwise borrow
funds that will be payable over more than 10 years to fund a TIF project, the City
Council must first adopt a resolution declaring its intent to borrow the funds. If a
number of electors of the city equal to at least 15% of the of the votes cast for
governor at the last general election in the city sign and file a petition conforming
to the requirements of Wis. Stat. § 8.40 with the city clerk requesting submission of
the resolution, the City may not issue bonds or borrow funds for financing the TIF
project without calling a special election to submit the question of bonding or
borrowing to the city electors for their approval.


6. Negotiations. City staff and the city attorney will negotiate development
agreements within the parameters established by the City Council, and subject to
final approval by the City Council.


It should be noted that “pay-as-you-go” is the preferred TIF financing mechanism
of the City Council to help reduce the financial exposure of the City. Under this
financing method the developer pays the upfront costs of the project. The City
would then establish the criteria to fully or partially reimburse the developer using
future tax increment.


7. Suspension of Policy. This policy shall be followed in all cases, except where the
common council approves deviating from this policy by a vote of two-thirds of the
members present.





		08a-R-45-2019-City of Stoughton TIF Policy.pdf

		08b--City of Stoughton TIF Policy.pdf

		R-XX-2019-City of Stoughton TIF Policy.pdf

		Stoughton TIF Policy- Approved 4.9.2019.pdf








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 


 
Authorizing and Directing the proper city official(s) to Amend the City of Stoughton Debt Management 


Policy 


 


Committee Action:         Finance Committee approved 5-0 on March 26, 2019  


 


Fiscal Impact:                 None 


 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R-46-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Debt Management Policy was adopted by the Common 


Council in 1999 and amended on August 26, 2008, April 25, 2017 and April 10, 2018; and 


WHEREAS, the City’s Finance Director recommended several changes to the Debt 


Management Policy at the Finance Committee meeting held on February 26, 2019, March 12, 


2019 and March 26, 2019 as follows:   


 Expenditures for Debt Service: Annual general obligation debt payments should aim to 


not exceed 40 percent of total budgeted tax levy expenditures. The City’s 2019 budgeted 


amount is 34%. 


 


 Impact on Total Mill Rate: Annual general obligation debt issue amounts for purposes of 


funding the City’s CIP budget will be determined during the annual CIP process. The 


City’s objective is to limit the overall increase to the City’s Mill Rate to 2.00% annually 


by effectively managing its borrowings needs. 


 


 Annual Debt Issuance: The City’s objective is to limit annual general obligation debt 


issues to the amount of scheduled principal to be paid off in the year of issuance.   


 


 TIF Related and Other Major Debt Issues: Debt issues associated with Tax Increment 


Financing Districts and other major projects will be reviewed separately in relation to 


their overall impact on the City borrowing objectives. 


Construction Fund Requirements and Future Debt Service Smoothing: The City’s Construction 


Fund (Fund 400) is used to account for large construction projects including the annual street 


projects. The majority of funding for these projects is derived from issuing debt; however, 


additional funding sources include state utility/road aid, township contributions, interest income, 


park development fees, special assessments, etc. As a result of issuing debt for these projects, the 







additional funding sources and projects periodically coming in under budget, Fund 400 carries an 


excessive fund balance from time-to-time. This policy establishes the following: 


- The City’s objective is to maintain an ending December 31st fund balance in Fund 400 


of $1,000,000 after taking into consideration all outstanding retainage amounts, 


remaining work to be completed and prior year carryover amounts 


- Amounts in excess of the $1,000,000 balance will be applied to subsequent years’ debt 


service payments 


- The City of Stoughton Finance Department will analyze the amounts available in Fund 


400 January/February of each year to forecast the amounts available to smooth the 


impacts of debt service costs for the subsequent three years 


- This information will be brought to the Finance Committee for approval and 


consideration in the upcoming year’s budget process 


- During the annual budget process, this analysis will be repeated to ensure the minimum 


fund balance in Fund 400 is being met and to determine the final amount to be 


deposited into the Debt Service Fund (Fund 300) in the subsequent year 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has reviewed and recommends the proposed changes 5-0 at 


their meeting held March 26, 2019.  Now therefore 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes and directs 


the property city official(s) to amend the City of Stoughton Debt Management Policy as 


recommended. 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 







Page 1


CITY OF STOUGHTON DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY
APPROVED BY COUNCIL JUNE 8, 1999


AMENDED AUGUST 26, 2008, APRIL 25, 2017,
April 10, 2018 and April 9, 2019


The following debt management policies should be used to provide the general framework for


planning and reviewing debt proposals. The Common Council recognizes that there are no absolute


rules or easy formulas that can substitute for a thorough review of all information affecting the City’s


debt position. Debt decisions should be the result of deliberative consideration of all factors involved.


DEBT POLICIES


Every future bond or note (collectively “bond”) issue proposal will be accompanied by an analysis


showing how it conforms to the debt policies adopted by the Common Council. The City’s financial


advisor will review and comment on each bond issue proposal, especially in regard to conformance


with existing debt policies and how the financial package impacts the City’s debt structure, debt
service tax impact and credit factors as viewed by rating agencies. City guidelines for determining


appropriate utilization of debt include:


● General Principals


o The City will not use short-term borrowing to finance operating needs except in the case of an


extreme financial emergency which is beyond the City’s control or reasonable ability to


forecast.


o The City will maintain a balanced relationship between issuing debt and pay-as-you-go


financing.


o The scheduled maturities of long-term obligations should not exceed the expected useful life


of the capital project or asset(s) financed.


o Interim financing in anticipation of a definite fixed source of revenue such as an authorized,


but unsold bond issue, or a grant is acceptable, however, the City should pursue all available


cash management techniques which will limit the need for interim financing. When determined


necessary, such anticipation notes should not:


 Have maturities greater than two years;


 Be rolled over for a period greater than one year; or


 Be issued solely on the expectations that interest rates will decline from current levels.


o Use of bond proceeds should be limited to financing the costs of planning, design, land


acquisition, buildings, permanent structures, attached fixtures or equipment, movable pieces


of large equipment such as fire engines, construction project costs, economic development
related capital costs, acquisition of other fixed assets, bond issue costs, debt service reserve


requirements, and refunding of outstanding bond issues.







Page 2


o Non-capital furnishings and supplies will not be financed from bond proceeds.


o Refunding bond issues designed to restructure outstanding debt is an acceptable use of bond
proceeds.


o The City should actively monitor its investment practices to ensure maximum returns on its


invested bond funds while complying with Federal arbitrage guidelines.


● General Obligation Debt


o A significantly large proportion of Stoughton’s property taxpayers and citizens should benefit
from projects financed by general obligation bonds.


o This principle of taxpayer equity should be a primary consideration in determining the type of


projects selected for financing by general obligation debt.


o General obligation property tax-supported bonds should be used only after considering


alternative funding sources, such as project revenues, Federal and State grants, and special


assessments.


o Every project proposed for financing through general obligation debt should be accompanied


by a full analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs associated with the project.


● Revenue Debt


o Revenue supported bonds should be used to limit potential dependence on property taxes for


those projects with available revenue sources, whether self-generated or dedicated from other
sources.


o Whenever possible, the City will finance utility or enterprise projects by using self-supporting
revenue bonds. Revenue bonds assure the greatest degree of equity because those who
benefit from a project and those who pay for a project are most closely matched.


o Every project proposed for financing through revenue bond debt should be accompanied by


a full analysis of the future operating and maintenance costs associated with the project.


DEBT INDICATORS: TARGETED RANGES


Moodys Investors Service currently rates General Obligation debt for 2018 of the City “Aa2”, electric
system revenue debt for 2016 “A2” and water revenue debt for 2016 “A1”. The City intends to
manage its debt profile in order to maintain and improve these ratings over time. The City further


intends to maintain a favorable debt profile as compared to similar communities in the Dane County


area and to the medians of cities its size as reported by Moodys Investors Service. The following
are the City’s objectives with respect to debt and fund balance related measures:







Page 3


 FUND BALANCE. To provide for unanticipated expenditures and to permit orderly
adjustment to changes resulting from termination of revenue sources or unanticipated


fluctuations in revenues, the City should strive to maintain an undesignated General Fund
balance that complies with the City of Stoughton Fund Balance Policy.


 IMPACT ON TOTAL MILL RATE. Annual general obligation debt issue amounts for purposes
of funding the City’s CIP budget will be determined during the annual CIP process. The City’s


objective is to limit the overall increase to the City’s Mill Rate to 2.00% annually by effectively
managing its borrowings needs.


EXPENDITURES FOR DEBT SERVICE. Annual general obligation debt payments should aim
to not exceed 40 percent of total budgeted tax levy expenditures.


 ANNUAL DEBT ISSUANCE. The City’s objective is to limit annual general obligation debt
issues to the amount of scheduled principal to be paid off in the year of issuance.


 DIRECT DEBT BURDEN. The City’s objective is to maintain a direct debt burden ratio of
4.00% or less (all outstanding general obligation debt principal divided by total equalized


value).


 DIRECT DEBT PER CAPITA. The City’s objective is to maintain direct debt at a level equal
to or lower than the Moody’s Median A-1 on a per capita basis (outstanding general
obligation debt principal divided by total equalized value).


 TIF RELATED AND OTHER MAJOR DEBT ISSUES. Debt issues associated with Tax
Increment Financing Districts and other major projects will be reviewed separately in


relation to their overall impact on the aforementioned objectives.


DEBT ANALYSIS CRITERIA


Whenever the City is contemplating a possible debt issue, information will be developed concerning
the following four categories commonly used by rating agencies to assess credit worthiness. The


utilization of the following criteria may be selective and not all criteria may apply to a specific
financing.


1. Debt Analysis
- Debt capacity analysis
- Purposes for which debt is issued


- Debt type, structure and term


- Debt burden and magnitude indicators and ratios as compared to other communities


and national medians


- Debt history and trends


- Adequacy of debt and capital planning


- Obsolescence of capital plant


2. Financial Analysis


- Stability, diversity, and growth rates of tax sources
- Trend in property valuation and collections


- Current budget trends to include the effect of any State levy limitations







Page 4


- Appraisals of past revenue and expenditure estimates


- Evidences of financial planning
- History and long-term trends of revenues and expenditures


- Adherence to generally accepted accounting principles
- Fund balance status and trends
- Financial monitoring systems and capabilities


3. Governmental and Administrative Analysis


- Adequacy of basic service provision


- Intergovernmental cooperation/conflict and extent of duplication


- Overall city planning efforts


4. Economic Analysis


- Population and demographic characteristics


- Level of new construction and development
- Types of employment, industry, and occupation


- Trend of the economy


DEBT PLANNING TIMEFRAME


To allow sufficient time for review and analysis, bond issues should be submitted to the City Council


at least two months prior to the meetings at which Common Council approval will be requested to


award the sale of the bonds. General obligation bond borrowing and especially revenue bonds must


be planned and the details of the plan must be incorporated in the multi-year CIP program. It is


imperative that the City demonstrates to the rating agencies, underwriters and other financial


institutions that may purchase City debt and City of Stoughton taxpayers that City officials are


following a prescribed financial plan.


CONSTRUCTION FUND REQUIREMENTS AND FUTURE DEBT SERVICE SMOOTHING


The City’s Construction Fund (Fund 400) is used to account for large construction projects including


the annual street projects. The majority of funding for these projects is derived from issuing debt;
however, additional funding sources include state utility/road aid, township contributions, interest
income, park development fees, special assessments, etc. As a result of issuing debt for these
projects, the additional funding sources and projects periodically coming in under budget, Fund 400
carries an excessive fund balance from time-to-time. This policy establishes the following:


- The City’s objective is to maintain an ending December 31st fund balance in Fund 400 of


$1,000,000 after taking into consideration all outstanding retainage amounts, remaining
work to be completed and prior year carryover amounts


- Amounts in excess of the $1,000,000 balance will be applied to subsequent years’ debt
service payments


- The City of Stoughton Finance Department will analyze the amounts available in Fund 400


January/February of each year to forecast the amounts available to smooth the impacts of
debt service costs for the subsequent three years


- This information will be brought to the Finance Committee for approval and consideration in
the upcoming year’s budget process


- During the annual budget process, this analysis will be repeated to ensure the minimum
fund balance in Fund 400 is being met and to determine the final amount to be deposited


into the Debt Service Fund (Fund 300) in the subsequent year







Page 5


COMMUNICATION AND DISCLOSURE POLICIES


The City will maintain good communications with bond rating agencies to inform them about the City’s


financial condition. The City will follow a policy of full disclosure. Significant financial reports affecting


or commenting on the City will be forwarded to the rating agencies. Each bond prospectus will follow


Federal Security and Exchange Commission, State and the Government Finance Officers Association


disclosure guidelines.


The City should attempt to develop coordinated communication processes with all other jurisdictions


that share a common property tax base concerning collective plans for future debt issues. Reciprocally


shared information on debt plans including amounts, purposes, timing, and types of debt would aid


each jurisdiction in its debt planning decisions.


LONG TERM LEASES


Adequate financial feasibility studies should be performed for all innovative financing proposals such


as lease and lease-purchase agreements. Lease financing is appropriate in the following situations:


a) Whenever the introduction of leased equipment and/or a capital improvement results in


verifiable operating savings that, properly discounted, outweigh the lease financing costs.


b) To purchase important capital equipment or finance improvement projects for which lease


financing costs can be paid for by: 1) existing non-general fund revenues; 2) new, earmarked


revenues approved by the Council, or 3) incremental general fund revenues that can be


specifically attributed to the introduction of the capital project.


c) To finance projects deemed important enough (for safety, legal, efficiency, or other reasons)


to lead to a reallocation of existing revenues.


Written justification is required for each proposed lease transaction. The project lease payments and


a cash flow statement over the life of the transaction are required for every proposed lease agreement.


This justification should include the following:


a) Detailed explanation of the factors listed in the guidelines;


b) Reasons for not recommending a “current payment” alternative;


c) Explanation for not recommending financing through bond issuance.


OTHER TYPES OF DEBT


The City can act as a conduit for financing a variety of public/private partnerships where a private


enterprise uses the City as a means of obtaining lower cost financing. These issues in the past have


included Special Assessment “B-Bonds” for subdivision development and Industrial Revenue Bonds


(IRB’s) for manufacturing plant expansions. The City has also used Tax Increment Financing District


revenue to fund general obligation and revenue debt issues. Each type of debt issuance has a


different type of concern or issue to deal with.


B-Bonds potentially have the greater risk compared to Industrial Revenue Bonds for the City and even


though the B-Bond debt is not an obligation of the City there may be an effect on the credit rating of







Page 6


the City if the bond issuer defaults. The City should require that the party seeking the bonds provide


the City with a financial plan that demonstrates the need for the special debt and that the project can
sustain the necessary debt payments. In particular the City should determine the likelihood of the


special assessments not being paid off in a timely manner and how the developer could pay the


installments in that case. The City should require the establishment of a reserve account equal to one


year’s principal and interest payment. The City should recover all administrative and issuance costs


for the term of the bonds from the bond issuer by insuring that all of the administrative costs are


included in the special assessments. The City will not issue any B-bond debt for any improvements


coupled with a housing development project until there is a shortage of single family housing as


determined by the Dane County Regional Planning Commission or some other recognized agency


that can provide housing availability statistics.


Industrial Revenue bond debt merely uses the City as a conduit for obtaining lower cost financing.


Due to the nature of these types of projects the City has no risk in the case of a default. The City


should insure that the issuance of IRB provides benefit to the City through the creation of jobs or


improvements to the manufacturing capabilities at the site and not for refinancing purposes. The City
should recover all administrative and issuance costs for the term of the bonds from the bond issuer.


In the case that the IRB will be issued on a tax-exempt basis, the City must consider the impact this


may have on its ability to issue “Bank Qualified” tax exempt obligations in that calendar year.


Tax Increment Financing District debt is a way to collect the funds necessary to pay for the


construction of the infrastructure designed to serve the district. The revenue is from the differential of


the original tax revenue collected from the district before it was created and the value of the growth.


The risk to using TIF debt financing is that the projections of growth may fail to materialize as quickly


as expected and the shortfall which is a general obligation or revenue obligation of the City will have


to come from the general taxpayers and not the property owners that specially benefit from the project.


In 1995, State law structured TIF Debt to be feasible and self-sufficient. As a general guide the City


should only undertake TIF projects if there is a committed project that will fund a substantial portion


of the expected debt service and meet the requirements of the City’s Policy for the Creation of Tax


Incremental Finance Districts and the Approval of TIF Projects. It should be noted that “pay-as-you-


go” is the preferred TIF financing mechanism of the City Council to help reduce the financial exposure


of the City. Under this financing method the developer pays the upfront costs of the project. The City
would then establish the criteria to fully or partially reimburse the developer using future tax increment.


Please refer to the City of Stoughton Policy for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts and


the Approval of TIF Projects for additional information related to TIF financing. This document can be


found via the link below:


https://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/vertical/sites/%7B801AC7AB-1155-4D50-B8C6-


60A370EC007F%7D/uploads/TIF_Policy-_Approved_3-8-2016.pdf


LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS


General Obligation Bonds and Notes Chapter 67 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to


issue General Obligation Bonds and Notes payable from ad valorem taxes to finance capital


improvements. The repayment term for bonds cannot exceed 20 years and notes cannot exceed


10 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the principal amount of bonds payable from


tax receipts (including bonds payable from special assessments) will not exceed 5% of the total
equalized valuation of the taxable property in the City.


Revenue Bonds for Cities Section 66.51 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to issue Industrial


Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the owner of the project. The repayment term







Page 7


cannot exceed 35 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the credit of the City will not be


pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not count toward the 5% calculation discussed
above.


Revenue Bonds for Utility Purposes Section 66.066 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to


issue Revenue Bonds payable from revenues generated from the income of the utility systems like


water, sanitary sewer, electric, transportation and other related types of capital improvements. The


repayment term cannot exceed 40 years. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that the credit of the


City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not count toward the 5%


calculation discussed above.


Special Assessment B-Bonds Section 66.54 of the State Statutes. The City is authorized to issue B-


Bonds payable from special assessments levied against benefiting properties. The B-Bonds can be


used to construct improvements like streets, water and sewer lines, sidewalks, street lighting, etc. The


repayment schedule is complex because the repayment schedule must match that of the special


assessment plan for the particular project. The term cannot exceed the length of time that the special


assessment project is levied for in the adopting ordinance. The Wisconsin State Statutes provide that
the credit of the City will not be pledged to repay this form of debt. This type of debt will not count


toward the 5% calculation discussed above.


Tax and Grant Anticipation Notes. The City is further empowered under the State law to borrow money


to meet the cash requirements of any fund in anticipation of revenue receipts from the current fiscal


year. All such tax and revenue anticipation notes must be repaid within nine months from the date


borrowed and in no event beyond the end of the fiscal year in which the debt was incurred.


The City has never utilized tax anticipation or grant anticipation notes, but could do so under the


procedures outlined in the State Statues. Unlike tax and revenue anticipation notes which represent


the full faith and credit obligations of the City payable from the General Fund revenues, grant


anticipation notes are special obligations payable solely from, and secured by, federal highway grants.


The taxing power of the City is not pledged to the payment of the notes, nor do the notes constitute


an indebtedness of the City within the meaning of any constitutional, statutory or charter provision.





		09a-R-XX-2019-Debt Management Policy.pdf

		09b-R-XX-2019-Debt Management Policy.pdf

		R-XX-2019-Debt Management Policy.pdf

		DEBT MANAGEMENT REVISED 4.9.2019.pdf








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
ADOPTION OF A PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN  


FOR THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R-47- 2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will prepare an updated Comprehensive Plan under the authority 


of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and 


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton on May 1, 2005, adopted the City of Stoughton Comprehensive 


Plan, and on July 11, 2017, amended the Plan,  under the authority of and procedures established by 


§66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and  


 WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the local 


governmental unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage of the 


comprehensive plan preparation or amendment process, and that such written procedures shall provide for 


wide distribution of draft plan materials, an opportunity for the public to submit written comments on the 


plan materials, and a process for the governing body to respond to such comments; and 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton believes that meaningful public involvement in processes 


designed to periodically consider and update its Comprehensive Plan is important to assure that the resulting 


Plan meets the wishes and expectations of the public; and 


 WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Plan” includes procedures to foster public 


participation, ensure distribution of draft plan materials, provide opportunities for written comments on such 


materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments. 


 WHEREAS, at a duly noticed public meeting held on March 11, 2019, the City of Stoughton Plan 


Commission adopted R - 3 - 2019 recommending that the Stoughton Common Council adopt the attached 


“Public Participation Plan” as its public participation procedures for updating the City’s Comprehensive 


Plan. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby 


adopts the procedures included in the “Public Participation Plan” as its public participation procedures 


for updating the City’s Comprehensive Plan, meeting the requirements of §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin 


Statutes. 


 


Approved this 9th day of April, 2019. 


 


      _________________________________ 


      Tim Swadley, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


  


________________________________ 


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 
 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Comp Plan PPP Council 2019.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2019\4-8-19\Planning Info\Kettle Park PPP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: March 27, 2019


To: Common Council and Plan Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the April 8, 2019 Plan Commission Meeting and April 9, 2019
Common Council Meeting.


Request by Forward Development Group to discuss a Comprehensive Plan Amendment and
for approval of a public participation plan for Kettle Park West Phase 2.
This request went to the Common Council on March 26, 2019 and the Common Council sent this
back for further review. See provided minutes from that meeting. This request originally was to
discuss the Comprehensive Plan amendment process and for review/approval of the Public
Participation Plan to begin such process for Kettle Park West Phase 2. There are separate
resolutions, one for the Plan Commission and one for the Common Council. A recommendation
from the Plan Commission to the Common Council is again necessary.







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION


RECOMMENDING THE ADOPTION OF A PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN
FOR THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Committee Action: Plan Commission approval - 0


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R - 6 - 2019 Date Introduced: April 8, 2019


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton will prepare an updated Comprehensive Plan under the authority
of and procedures established by §66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton on May 1, 2005, adopted the City of Stoughton Comprehensive
Plan, and on July 11, 2017, amended the Plan, under the authority of and procedures established by
§66.1001(4), Wisconsin Statutes; and


WHEREAS, §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, requires that the governing body of the local
governmental unit adopt written procedures designed to foster public participation at every stage of the
Comprehensive Plan preparation process, and that such written procedures shall provide for wide
distribution of draft Plan materials, an opportunity for the public to submit written comments on the Plan
materials, and a process for the governing body to respond to such comments; and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton believes that meaningful public involvement in processes
designed to periodically consider and update its Comprehensive Plan is important to assure that the resulting
Plan meets the wishes and expectations of the public; and


WHEREAS, the attached “Public Participation Plan” includes procedures to foster public
participation, ensure distribution of draft Plan materials, provide opportunities for written comments on such
materials, and provide mechanisms to respond to such comments.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Plan Commission of the City of Stoughton
hereby recommends that the Common Council adopt a resolution to constitute official City approval of
the attached “Public Participation Plan” as required under §66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes.


Adopted this 8th day of April 2019.


Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Planning Commission Chair


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\PC Resolutions 2019\Comp Plan PPP 6-19.doc







Public Participation Plan
Amendment of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan
and Westside Neighborhood Plan pertaining to the Kettle Park West Neighborhood


SECTION 1: INTRODUCTION
The City of Stoughton acknowledges that land planning and development is a dynamic process. In
order to maintain currency with overall general goals, policies and objectives of the adopted
Comprehensive Plan, adopted sub-area plans pertaining to specific locations in the community may
need to be created, amended or revised more frequently than the statutory decennial update. A key
component of the state’s planning legislation is to assure that communities establish opportunities for
local residents and community stakeholders to engage in community-wide comprehensive planning
and sub-area planning processes. The City believes public participation will assure that resulting land
use plans and development guidelines compliment and reflect the community’s vision, goals, and
values.


SECTION 2: PURPOSE
Based on Section 66.1001(4)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, the purpose of this Public Participation Plan is
to outline a procedure and framework for the plan amendment process: to foster opportunities for
public discussion and communication; to disseminate information; and to engage with the Plan
Commission and Common Council to evaluate and implement proposed plan amendments.


SECTION 3: CONTEXT
Planning of the Kettle Park West development started in 2009 and, after extensive public discussion,
was approved in 2011. Initial phases of the project were implemented between 2011 and 2016
through the adoption of the Westside Neighborhood Plan (subsequently incorporated into the City
Comprehensive Plan), amendment of the Stoughton Urban Service Area, annexation, land divisions
and construction of infrastructure to create the Kettle Park West Commercial Center, and the
adoption of the Kettle Park West Preliminary Plat in 2016.
In response to dynamic market and economic conditions, the 2017 update to the City Comprehensive
Plan, and collaborative discussions with City leaders, Forward Development Group LLC (FDG), has
formulated conceptual revisions to the Westside Neighborhood Plan to address land uses, park land
dedications, and infrastructure improvements to maintain the viability of the KPW development as it
progresses into the next phase of implementation. Since the City’s Comprehensive Plan incorporated
the original vision of KPW as part of the Westside Neighborhood Plan, it is necessary for the City to
consider and adopt amendments to the Comprehensive Plan to establish consistency between the plan
and development entitlements (zoning and land division) that will be required for continued
development of the KPW area.


SECTION 4: APPROVED COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
Discussions about updating the Neighborhood plan began in 2017 during negotiations with the DOT
and Town of Rutland for the Highway 138 access. The original plan included four 65-multi-unit
complexes.


Based on feedback from the City Council to reduce the potential TIF request and provide more single
family housing, it was requested to modify portions of the Plan. This change is a contributing factor
in the need for the Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The change resulted in less parkland dedication
which created more lots for the developer to sell, thus a reduced TIF request. The new conceptual
plan was reviewed by the Planning Commission on December 10, 2018, February 11, 2019 and the







Public Participation Plan was discussed on March 11, 2019. Staff recommendations were included in
the discussion.


The Park & Recreation Committee reviewed the new park proposal on December 18, 2018 and
January 15, 2019. Based on input from the Park & Recreation Committee, the location of the park
was moved. This change is a contributing factor in the need for the Comprehensive Plan
Amendment.


Staff also met with Stoughton Utilities regarding easements necessary for installation of public
improvements. It was suggested Street B and Street C be extended.


Currently if the conditions of the original approval are met, FDG could extend Jackson St. and
construct Oak Opening to the north of Street A and begin construction on some of the lots north of
Street A. As mentioned earlier, the Comprehensive Plan Amendment would relocate the park,
modify street layout and change the zoning on the multi-family land use to single family. The
amendment to the Plan will help facilitate the parkland dedication associated with Kettle Park Senior
Living which is anticipated to open in the fall of 2019.







SECTION 5: POLICY GUIDELINES and PROCESS FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
To foster public engagement in the planning process, the following guidelines will be followed by
the City:


• The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will provide policy guidance during the preparation
of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment. The Plan Commission and Common Council will
meet multiple times during the course of the amendment process and will provide an
opportunity for public comment at each meeting.


• All Plan Commission meetings are open to the public and will be publicized in advance in
accordance with statutory notice requirements.


• City staff will prepare and disseminate information to the public on the proposed amendment
by posting documents on the City’s website (www.ci.stoughton.wi.us). Complete printed
copies and updates throughout the process will be made available for public inspection
during regular business hours at the Stoughton Public Library. Social Media posts will
provide updates as soon as the Social Media policy is implemented. Updates will be shared
with the Stoughton Courier Hub.


• The Plan Commission will conduct a public event before the Public Hearing to provide an
opportunity for interested individuals and organizations to obtain information, interact, and
provide comment regarding the proposed amendment. The Plan Commission will maintain a
summary of inquiries and communications received.


• The Plan Commission will review public comments from the public event and the proposed
amendment and at their discretion, consider adoption and/or incorporate public comments
into the plan amendment. The Plan Commission will recommend the Common Council
conduct a public hearing and consider adoption of the plan amendment as approved by the
Plan Commission.


• The Common Council, following a public hearing, announced by a Class 1 notice in the
City’s Official Newspaper of record, published at least 30-days prior to the public hearing,
may consider adoption, revision, or denial of the plan amendment. Following the public
hearing, revisions to the proposed amendment will be made as determined by the Common
Council.


Anticipated Dates:


Plan Commission Public Event: April 22, 2019


Plan Commission Public Hearing: May 6, 2019


Common Council/Plan Commission Joint Meeting: May 28, 2019
& Council Public Hearing


S:\Planning\MPS\Comprehensive Plan\2019 Update\Public Participation plan after Mayor meeting.docx







rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit B







2A


2B


2D


2E


2C


FUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)(KPW 3)


FUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)


UTILI
TY CORRIDOR


UTILI
TY CORRIDOR


UTILI
TY CORRIDOR


JACKSON STREET
STORM SEWER CROSSING


NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
3.4 ACRES


4.3 ACRES


PRESERVE
EXISTING


TREES


100 UNITS
SENIOR LIVING


JACKSON STREET


51


138


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


STREET A


STREET B


ST
RE


ET
 A


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


JACKSON STREET


FU
TU


RE
 R


O
W


 E
XT


EN
SI


O
N


LEGEND


ZO
N


IN
G


PA
RK


DE
DI


C
A


TIO
N


TO
TA


L
DE


VE
LO


PM
EN


T


EQUATION • 1,468 SF LAND/DU


60.23 ACRES
6,040 LF


9,700 LF


•
•


490 LF


SR-5
SR-6
TR-6


INSTITUTIONAL
(PARKLAND)


•
•


81 UNITS•
18 UNITS


AREA
LF ROW


TRAIL LF
JACKSON


SR-6
74 UNITS•SR-5


TR-6 •
43 UNITSMR-10 •


10.6 ACRES•
11.8 ACRES


REQUIRED
PROPOSED •


(1,468 SF X (216 +100 DU))


MR-10


KETTLE PARK WEST - PHASE 2 CONCEPT PLAN 
STOUGHTON, WI DATE 10.11.2018


0 150 300 600


NORTH


PROJECT NUMBER • 188805







FUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)(KPW 3)


FUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)


TOWN OF RUTLAND OAK OPENING DR/
DEER POINT DR IMPROVEMENTS
TO BE DETERMINED


JACKSON STREET
FORCE MAIN EXT.


NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
9.7 ACRES TOTAL


SENIOR LIVING 
DEDICATION PORTION
3.4 ACRES


EXPANDED
STORMWATER 


BASIN


EXPANDED
INFILTRATION 


BASIN


PRESERVE
EXISTING


TREES


100 UNITS
SENIOR LIVING


PHASE 2 PLANNING AREA


JACKSON STREET


51


138


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


STREET A


STREET C


STREET B


ST
RE


ET
 A


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


JACKSON STREET


FU
TU


RE
 R


O
W


 E
XT


EN
SI


O
N


LEGEND


ZO
N


IN
G


PA
RK


DE
DI


C
A


TIO
N EQUATION • 1,468 SF LAND/DU


421,316 SF•
9.7 ACRES•


(1,468 SF X (187 +100 DU))


SR-5 - 81 UNITS
PD - 63 UNITS
TR-6 - 18 UNITS


INSTITUTIONAL
(PARKLAND)


MR-10 - 25 UNITS


MULTI-USE PATH


PRIVATE OPEN 
SPACE


KETTLE PARK WEST - PHASE 2 CONCEPT PLAN 
STOUGHTON, WI DATE 02.01.2018


0 150 300 600


NORTH


PROJECT NUMBER • 188805



mstacey

Text Box

EXHIBIT   A











FUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)(KPW 3)


FUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)


TOWN OF RUTLAND OAK OPENING DR/
DEER POINT DR IMPROVEMENTS
TO BE DETERMINED


JACKSON STREET
FORCE MAIN EXT.


NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
10.0 ACRES TOTAL


SENIOR LIVING 
DEDICATION PORTION
3.4 ACRES


EXPANDED
STORMWATER 


BASIN


EXPANDED
INFILTRATION 


BASIN


PRESERVE
EXISTING


TREES


100 UNITS
SENIOR LIVING


PHASE 2 PLANNING AREA


JACKSON STREET


51


138


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


STREET A


STREET C


STREET D


STREET D


STREET B


ST
RE


ET
 A


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


JACKSON STREET


FU
TU


RE
 R


O
W


 E
XT


EN
SI


O
N


LEGEND


ZO
N


IN
G


PA
RK


DE
DI


C
A


TIO
N EQUATION • 1,468 SF LAND/DU


434,528 SF•
10.0 ACRES•


(1,468 SF X (196 +100 DU))


SR-5 - 72 UNITS
PD - 81 UNITS
TR-6 - 18 UNITS


INSTITUTIONAL
(PARKLAND)


MR-10 - 25 UNITS


PRIVATE OPEN 
SPACE


KETTLE PARK WEST - PHASE 2 CONCEPT PLAN 
STOUGHTON, WI DATE 02.12.2018


0 150 300 600


NORTH


PROJECT NUMBER • 157018







NEW BUSINESS


R-36-2019- Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $7,430,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes,
Series 2019A


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-36-2019 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of
$7,430,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A. Elizabeth Bergman presented the bond
sale. She noted that there were 8 competitive bids. Motion carried 11-0.


R-37-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) write off the 2013 – 2017
Delinquent Personal Property tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a total amount of
$2,006.77


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-37-2019. Motion carried 11-0.


R- 38-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with
Advance Construction, Inc. for the 2019 Street and Utility Reconstruction Contract 1-2019


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Heili to approve R-38-2019. Motion carried 11-0.


R-39-2019- Adopting a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton Wisconsin


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-39-2019. Duranczyk said the plan doesn’t state the
number of opportunities the public had to participate. She added that the City needed to start utilizing
social media for public engagement. She would like to see the Planning Commission revise the plan.
Hirsch said the City needed to expand ways to include the public more than we have in the past. Motion
by Hirsch, second by Heili to send the document back to the Planning Commission to address ways of
increasing public participation. Motion by Majewski, Jenson to call to question. Motion carried 10-2
with Boersma and Heili voting ‘no’. Original motion carried 12-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding funding request to raze the structures at 801
Coolidge Road


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve the funding request to raze the structures at
801 Cool Road. Dregne said that if the City razes the structure they can put a special charge on
the property tax bill. He said that there is a Sheriff sale on the April 16th and he recommended
the Council wait until the sale. Motion by Duranczyk, second by Reeves to postpone voting on
this matter until the 2nd council meeting in April. Motion carried 12-0.


R-40-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Licensing
Agreement for Communications Attachments to Utility Poles Between City of Stoughton and
MCImetro Access Transmission Services Corp


Motion by Hirsch, second by Duranczyk to approve R-40-2019. Motion carried 12-0.



mstacey

Highlight

R-39-2019- Adopting a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton Wisconsin
Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-39-2019. Duranczyk said the plan doesn’t state the
number of opportunities the public had to participate. She added that the City needed to start utilizing
social media for public engagement. She would like to see the Planning Commission revise the plan.
Hirsch said the City needed to expand ways to include the public more than we have in the past. Motion
by Hirsch, second by Heili to send the document back to the Planning Commission to address ways of
increasing public participation. Motion by Majewski, Jenson to call to question. Motion carried 10-2
with Boersma and Heili voting ‘no’. Original motion carried 12-0.






		10a-Comp Plan PPP Council 2019.pdf

		10b-Kettle Park West - Comp Plan Amendment - Draft Public Participation Plan.pdf

		Insert from: "Participation Plan Atttachments.pdf"

		KPW.pdf

		KPW2.pdf

		Insert from: "Participation Plan Item 4.pdf"

		KPW.pdf

		KPW2.pdf



		Insert from: "Participation Plan Item 3.pdf"

		Phase 2 Concept Plan.pdf

		KPW Email.pdf

		20181213 Concept Sketch.pdf












City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Payne & Dolan, 


Inc. for the 2019 Street Pulverization Project Contract 2-2019. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee –5 -0 (with Mayor voting yes) 


 
Fiscal Impact:  $1,332,876 (Street and Stormwater) 


 


    
File Number: 


 
R -48- 2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 


WHEREAS, The 2019 Pulverization Project includes full depth pulverization, spot curb and gutter 


replacement and improvements to storm water infrastructure on Lincoln Avenue (Jackson to Roby) and 


Jackson Street (Van Buren to Kings Lynn).  This contract also includes sidewalk replacement as part of 


our 2019 sidewalk replacement program and the reconstruction of the intersections of Kriedeman and 


Van Buren as well as Johnson and Eisenhower; and 


 


WHEREAS, The City received two competitive bids for the 2019 Street Pulverization Project; and 


 


WHEREAS, Strand & Associates, the City’s contracted engineering firm, has reviewed the bids and 


recommends awarding the contract to the low responsible bidder, Payne & Dolan, Inc.; and 


 


WHEREAS, staff recommends accepting the Base Bid and Bid Alternatives 2, 3, and 4 for a contract 


amount of $1,378,928.09, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on March 26, 2019 and recommends approval; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Payne & Dolan, Inc. for $1,378,928.09 


conditioned upon approval as to form by the City Attorney.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 







           
           
           
           
           
           
           


            
            
  


Date: March 21, 2019 


 


To: Finance Committee  


 


From: Brett Hebert, Director of Public Works 


 


Subject: 2019 Pulverization Project 


 


 


The 2019 Pulverization Project includes full depth pulverization, spot curb and gutter replacement and 


improvements to storm water infrastructure on Lincoln Avenue (Jackson to Roby) and Jackson Street 


(Van Buren to Kings Lynn).  This contract also includes sidewalk replacement as part of our 2019 


sidewalk replacement program and the reconstruction of the intersections of Kriedeman and Van Buren 


as well as Johnson and Eisenhower. 


 


On March 19th, two bids were received for this project.  The low bidder is Payne and Dolan, Inc. with a 


base bid of $1,378,928.09, which is within the 2019 approved capital budget for both streets and 


stormwater.  The bid package included several Bid Alternatives to allow us to evaluate specific aspects 


of the project along with our budget.  After review of the Bid Alternatives, we recommend not accepting 


Bid Alternative #1 that would have extended the Lincoln Avenue scope from Roby Road to Eisenhower 


Street since it would push the project over budget. 


 


It is our recommendation to award contract 2-2019 to the lowest responsible bidder, Payne and Dolan, 


Inc. for the Base Bid and Bid Alternatives 2, 3, and 4. 


 


If you have any question, please contact Rodney or myself. 


 


 


Respectfully, 


 


 


Brett Hebert 


Director of Public Works 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
2439 County Rd A, Stoughton, WI  53589 
(608) 877-8684   Office 
(608) 877-8387   Fax 
 


BRETT HEBERT 
Director of Public Works 
BHebert@ci.stoughton.wi.us 









































































		11a-R-48-2019 2019 Street Pulverization Project.pdf

		11b-2019 Streets Pulverization Contract.pdf

		09-2019 Streets Pulverization Project.pdf

		Bid Summary Letter.pdf

		Bid Tabulation.pdf








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to increase fees for interments at Riverside 


Cemetery and Wheeler Prairie Cemetery to match the increase costs charged by Meitner’s Land 


Service.  
Committee Action: 


 
Cemetery Board Approved 3-0  


 
 
Fiscal Impact: NONE (Fees are paid by the customer) 
 
File Number: 


 
R-49-2019 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 9, 2019 


 
WHEREAS, the City’s vendor for interments, Meitner’s Land Service, notified the city that fees for interments 


would be increasing effective January 1, 2019; and 


 


WHEREAS, the cost increase is still competitive with other companies that perform similar work; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Cemetery Board met on January 31, 2019 to review the current fee structure and determined that 


raising fees to keep pace with costs would be appropriate; and 


 


WHEREAS, the proposed fee schedule for interments would be as follows: 


 


Interments Fees (Grave Opening and Closing)  Proposed Cost Increase  


Open/Close (Full Burial) Monday-Friday  $    540.00  $15.00 


Open/Close (Full Burial) Saturday   $    640.00 $15.00 


Open/Close (Full Burial) Sunday & Holidays  $    740.00 $15.00 


Cremations Monday – Friday    $    280.00 $10.00 


Cremations Saturday     $    380.00 $10.00 


Cremations Sunday & Holidays    $    570.00 $10.00 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be authorized to increase the cemetery fees for interments. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 







 


 


                City of Stoughton 
             Cemetery Rate Schedule 


               Effective 2/14/2018 


 


Grave Cost 


Wheeler Prairie ……………………………………………………….  $525.00 


Riverside (Full)…………………………………………………………  NA 


Perpetual Care Costs  


Cost is per grave and must be paid at time of purchase…..  $400.00 


Grave Opening and Closing  


       Full Burial  


Monday thru Friday*...……………………………………...  $    525.00  $540.00 


Saturday………………………………………………………..  $    625.00  $640.00 


Sundays, Holidays & After 5:00 PM………………………  $    725.00  $740.00 


Cremations  


 Monday thru Friday…………………………………………  $   270.00  $280.00 


Saturday………………………………………………………  $   370.00  $380.00 


Sundays, Holidays & After 5:00 PM………………………  $   470.00  $570.00 


             Double Cremations ($50.00 Extra added to listed fees) 


Transfer of Deed Cost………………………………………………………  $    15.00 


Custom work performed by land services contractor per hour…  $    100.00 


*Call for price for oversize graves ------ Standard Size:  40 X 96 X 54 (full burials) 


 


     Department of Public Works 


515 S Fourth St 


Stoughton, WI 53589 


Phone 608-873-6303 


Fax 608-877-8387 







 


 


Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, January 31, 2019 @ 3:00 PM 


Mayor’s Office, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589 
 


Members Present:  Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Jean Lamers and Dave Kalland, Public Works 
Director Brett Hebert 


Absent & Excused: Odean Teigen 


Staff:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Street Supervisor John Halverson and Administrative Asst. Vickie Erdahl  


Guest:   


Call to Order:  Meeting called to order by Bartlett @ 3:02 PM 


1. Communications:  Kalland thanked the Public Works Dept. for the tree trimming in the 
cemetery.   


Halverson stated that Dan Jenks, formerly a Stoughton Police Officer, donates the large 
wreath for the cemetery each season.  


Hebert asked about the leveling and repairing of headstones at the cemetery.  Families need 
to hire an outside source to do this work.  Kalland is going to develop a list to give to Public 
Works to make contact with the families. 


Erdahl stated that former city employees and other residents involved with the cemetery are 
going to have a meeting to gather information on the cemetery as some of the old records 
were destroyed. 


2. Discussion and Possible Action to Select Section Marker Designs and Cemetery 


Signs:  Hebert discussed sign shapes, pole lengths and materials that could be used.  The 
signs will be placed at the beginning and end of each section on poles (3-5’ for height) and 
state the Section Number. If the sign is placed where to sections meet, there will be arrows 
indicating the direction for each section.   


Committee decided the Rules and Regulations signs would be made of a composite material 
and placed at each street entrance and several other prominent locations in the cemetery.  
There was discussion to also have maps of the cemetery with these signs. 
 
Hebert will be checking with Badger State Industries for pricing. 


 


Motion by the committee to approve the purchase of cemetery signs and stakes as 


Hebert presented at the meeting and be installed at both Riverside and Wheeler Prairie 


Cemeteries.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 


New Business: 


3. Approve June 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Bartlett seconded by Lamers to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried 3-0. 


 


4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Cemetery Fee Adjustment:  Hebert stated 
that Meitners Land Service had notified the city of their fee increases for grave opening and 
closings as follows - full burial increase was $15.00 and cremations a $ 10.00 increase. 
Hebert increased the cities set price for these burials by the same amount.   


 
Halverson stated that the price increase was mainly due to the cemetery being full and the 
gravedigger having to move more headstones to enable him to do the burials themselves. 







 


 


 


Motion by Bartlett, seconded by Kalland to recommend to the Common Council to 


approve the fee increase $15.00 per each full burial and $10.00 per each cremation.  


Motion carried 3-0. 


 
Committee requested a list of available graves that our owned by the City and also private 
citizens graves that have not been used in over 75 years.  State statues would then be 


followed in order to re-sell the private lots if no contact can be made with family.  Future 


Agenda Item. 


 


5. Future Agenda Items:  Identify open graves (Riverside & Wheeler Prairie) and process of 
notification for re-use, Grant to do ground penetration on supposed empty lots. 


 
 


Moved by Kalland seconded by Lamers to adjourn meeting at 3:40pm.  Carried 3-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 2/6/2019 





		12a-R-49-2019 Cemetery Fee Increase.pdf

		12b-2019  Cemeteries Price List - Draft.pdf

		12c-Cemetery Min January 31, 2019.pdf















 
 


 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


 


                          Stefani Hammis 
 


Stoughton’s Volunteer of the Year of 2019, in recognition for                                            
work in the community. Thank you for all that you do. 


 


In testimony whereof, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelfth day of April in the year two thousand and 
nineteen. 


 


 
Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 
 








 
 


 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


 


                          Jahn F. Witzel 
 


Stoughton’s Volunteer of the Year 2019, in recognition for                                            
work in the community. Thank you for all that you do. 


 


In testimony whereof, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelfth day of April in the year two thousand and 
nineteen. 


 


 
Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 
 








 
 


 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


 


                            Kari Aagerup 
 


Stoughton’s Business Person of the Year of 2019, in recognition for                                            
work in the community. Thank you for all that you do. 


 


In testimony whereof, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelfth day of April in the year two thousand and 
nineteen. 


 


 
Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 
 








 
 


 
Whereas, Stoughton is a community known for the dedication and commitment of its 


citizens; and 


Whereas, over the years our community has benefitted from countless volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners providing time, energy, and helping hands; and 


Whereas, volunteer efforts have kept our food pantry stocked, delivered meals to our 


homebound, and fund-raised monies to provide assistance when needed; and, 


Whereas, Stoughton has been the beneficiary of many volunteer projects such as the 


Opera House renovation, Youth Center projects, hospital expansion, and numerous park 
projects, to name only a few; and  


Whereas, volunteerism proves to be a full circle, as those who receive are grateful, 


those who volunteer are humble, and those in our community are thankful; and 


Whereas, National Volunteer Week reflects the power that volunteers and 


extraordinary business owners have to inspire by example—volunteers both encourage 
those they help and motivate others to serve; now, 
 


Therefore, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, proclaim  


 


                        Matthew Griffey 
 


Stoughton’s Friend of Youth Year of 2019, in recognition for                                            
work in the community. Thank you for all that you do. 


 


In testimony whereof, I, Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton, hereunto set my hand and caused 
the great seal of the City of Stoughton to be affixed this twelfth day of April in the year two thousand and 
nineteen. 


 


 
Tim Swadley, Mayor of the City of Stoughton 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 


MARCH 12, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present:  


Denise Duranczyk, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Pat O’Connor and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Absent and Excused 


None  


 


Others Present: 


Clerk Licht, Finance Director Friedl, and Planning Director Scheel  


 


Call to Order: 


Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 2018 Financial Audit Status Update 


 


Reports 


 Contingency Report 


 January 2019 Financial Results 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding revisions to the Debt Management Policy 


The committee discussed the policy in regards to debt spending and fund balances. Jamin Friedl 


said that he wanted to take another look at the policy before the committee voted on it. He added 


that there were more metrics that need to be added.  


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the February 26, 2019 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to approve the minutes. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 Street and Utility Construction contract 


1-2019 


Rodney said that there were 6 bids. He said that lowest bid was from Advance Construction, 


Inc. It was $300,000 lower than the next closest bid. Staff is recommending the low bid.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to recommend that council award the 2019 Street and 


Utility Construction contract 1-2019 to Advance Construction, Inc. with a  base bid of 


$2,948,471.75. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding funding request to raze the structures at 801 


Coolidge Road 







Motion, by O’Connor, second by Jenson to recommend that council approve the request to 


raze the structures at 801 Coolidge Road. The committee would like to have the City Attorney 


explain the process.  


  


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Purchasing Policy revisions 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczuk to adjourn at 6:49 p.m. Motion carried 5-0. 







Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham August 8, 2018  


City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 


Members Present: Peter Sveum (President), David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis 
Members Absent and Excused: Dan Kittleson (Vice-President), Amy Kahl 
Staff Present: FD Chief Scott Wegner, PD Chief Greg Leck, AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and 
Risk Management 


1 .  Cal l  to  O rd er  The meeting was called to order by President Sveum at 6:01pm. 


2 .  Approval of committee meeting minutes from June 26, 2018 
Motion to approve Bursack, second Lewis, All in Favor 3-0. 


3 .  Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Wegner presented his quarterly report. 
Motion to accept the report Lewis, second Bursack, All in Favor 3-0. 


4.  Police Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Leck presented his quarterly report. 
Motion to accept the report Bursack, second Lewis, All in Favor 3-0. 


5.  Conduct Interviews for Sergeant Position with the City of Stoughton Police Department 
Motion to close Lewis, Lewis read State Statute 19.85 (1, C) Second Bursack, All in Favor 3-0. 


Interviews: Four candidates interviewed 


Motion to move out of closed session Bursack, Second Lewis, All in Favor 3-0. 


Motion by Bursack to certify the following candidates (in alphabetical order): Carson Hoeper, Robert Miller, 
Kade Wilkinson, for the Police Chief to select from for the Sergeants Position, Second by Lewis, All in Favor 
3-0. 


Adjournment 
Motion to adjourn Lewis, second Bursack, at 7:54pm. 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes  
Wednesday, September 19, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 


 
Members Present: Peter Sveum (President), Dan Kittleson (Vice-President), David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis  
Members Absent and Excused: Amy Kahl 
Staff in Attendance: FD Chief Scott Wegner, PD Chief Greg Leck, AJ Gillingham, Director of Human 
Resources and Risk Management 
 


1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Sveum at 5:39pm. 
 


2. Approval of committee meeting minutes from July 12, 2018: 
Motion to approve with change of Call to Order Sveum, second Lewis, All in Favor 4-0. 
 


3. Conduct Interviews for Police Officer Position with the City of Stoughton Police Department:  
Motion to close Lewis, Lewis read State Statute 19.85 (1, C) Second Kittleson, All in Favor 4-0.  
Interviews: Two candidates interviewed 
Motion to move to open session Sveum, Second Lewis, All in Favor 4-0. 
Motion by Kittleson to certify the following candidates (in alphabetical order): Erickson, Ronnie 
Sime, for the Police Chief to select from for the Police Officer Position, Second by Lewis,  
All in Favor 4-0. 


 
4. Discussion regarding police officer hiring process: 


Discussion to move this item to the next agenda. 
 
Future agenda items: 


 Police officer Hiring Procedure 
 


5. Adjournment: 
Motion to adjourn Kittleson, second Lewis, at 7:10pm, All in Favor 4-0. 


 
 


Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 
October 4, 2018 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes  
Monday, October 29, 2018 
Leck Room – Stoughton EMS 
 
Members Present: Peter Sveum (President), Dan Kittleson (Vice-President), David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis, 
Dorann Bradford 
Staff in Attendance: AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk Management 
 


1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by President Sveum at 5:33pm. 
Dorann introduced herself and gave a short background. 
 


2. Approval of committee meeting minutes from September 19, 2018: 
Motion to approve Lewis, second Kittleson, All in Favor 5-0. 
 


3. ** Discussion and possible action regarding survey results and recommendations 


Motion to move to closed session Bursack, second Kittleson, All in Favor 5-0. 
Motion to move to open session Kittleson, Bursack second, All in Favor 5-0. 
 


4. Discussion regarding quarterly reports from Fire Chief and Police Chief 
The decision was made to shelve this item until the next committee meeting. 
 


5. Discussion regarding hiring process used for the most recent police officer 
The decision was made to shelve this item until the next committee meeting. 


 
Future agenda items: 


 Quarterly reports from Fire Chief and Police Chief 


 Hiring process used for the most recent police officer 
 


6. Adjournment: 
Motion to adjourn Kittleson, second Lewis, at 8:00pm, All in Favor 5-0. 


 
 


Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 
November 30, 2018 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, September 13, 2018 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Swadley, and Director 
Gillingham  
Also in Attendance: Brandi Yungen, Carol Cushing, Shannon Gunsolus, Erin Goldade, Martin Seffens, Aaron Mattingly, 
David Erdman, Director Hebert, Chief Leck, Director Scheel, Sean Grady, Brian Hoops, Kent Thompson, Phil Zweep, 
Director Montgomery, Chief Wegner, Dan Glynn, Alexander Cramer 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the July 2, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   
Motion to approve Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 5-0 
 


3. Communications 
Director Gillingham referred the group to the most current leadership report for details due to the am. Chair 
Reeves asked that everyone be mindful of the time and respectful of others considering the length of the 
agenda. Boersma stated he needed to leave at 7pm and asked if he did so would there be a quorum. The 
consensus was that there would be.  
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding Longevity payment 


Director Gillingham asked Shannon Gunsolus, from payroll, to the table. Director Gillingham stated that while 
working on a termination with Shannon Gunsolus they had talked about how payout for longevity is handled for 
someone who is terminating their employment. In gathering information, we learned from Chief Leck that 
longevity is paying for the previous year. As the rule reads at this time: If an employee does not complete the 
current year, the payout for longevity is pro-rated. Does a person have to complete the year through 12/31 to 
receive the longevity for that year? Do you want to keep the proration factor or not, it’s currently paying for the 
previous years’ service and the current year at a pro-rated rate. Chief Leck stated that the Longevity is not paid 
at the end of the year, it is paid the first week in December. Director Gillingham stated it was paid at that time 
for convenience and no other reason. Chair Reeves stated that this means someone who leaves six months into 
the year would then be paid at a pro-rated rate for those 6 months service. She also, stated she feels that an 
employee should get credit for the time they’ve been working. Boersma asked what the cost to the City. 
Director Gillingham stated that currently it’s being paid pro-rated so if the policy were changed it would be a 
savings. Director Gillingham stated her opinion was that proration should stay in place. Majewski stated it 
should be time served.  
Motion to approve both Majewski, second Boersma, Approved 5-0 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding the Compensation Plan including wage scale, process to progress 
through the steps Compensation Model 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding 3% wage increase 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding options for right sizing 


Director Gillingham asked Chief Leck and Director Hebert to the table. She stated the whole presentation had 
been given to Council by the ADHOC Committee and Council had supported the proposal. Chief Leck and 
Director Hebert went through the slides in the Power Point. Director Gillingham stated that if anyone wanted 
the Power Point, it had been included in the packet that went to Council on August 15th. Bartlett stated it was 
also on WSTO. Director Gillingham asked for approval from Personnel to move forward with this plan into the 
budget process. Hoops asked if this plan will cover compression. Director Gillingham stated that right sizing will 
address compression if and when implemented. Director Hebert stated that we do not want Stoughton to be the 
training ground for other Cities and want our employees to be paid a competitive wage. A document with the 
pay scale was handed out showing steps and step increases. Chief Leck stated that this will attract new 
employees as well as retain the employees we currently have so we will not lose that institutional knowledge. 
Director Gillingham stated to update the new scale would be 3% or approximately $156,000 and the cost for 







right sizing – (3% to the scale and step place would be $293,000) so it would be an extra $137,000 to for one 
shot to make this happen during the 2019 budget. Boersma asked the implications for 2020. Leck stated it is 
ongoing so that is the base cost. Boersma asked where the City will get the funds for this. Hebert stated that it 
will have to go to Finance. Director Gillingham stated that we need to make this a priority. Different 
departments have requests for extra employees and/or equipment. Instead of those extra employees and/or 
equipment we would ask that this is made the priority. She then asked what message we are sending to our 
employees if we don’t make this a priority. Director Gillingham stated that what they are looking for is approval 
from Personnel to move forward with the plan. Leck stated that the ADHOC Committee is asking that this plan 
be a priority. Boersma asked if delaying the plan would save money. Hebert stated it will actually cost the City 
more the longer it is delayed as the City will fall behind more and more every year.  
 
Motion to approve recommended compensation process and send to council for final approval and adoption: 
Boersma, second by Bartlett, Approved 5-0 
 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding 2019 Benefits Renewal: Medical and Dental 


Director Gillingham went through the power point presentation regarding Quartz stating that the increase for 
healthcare premiums went up 5.95% for 2019. She then discussed the possible change from a 2 tier plan to a 4 
tier plan. Boersma asked if Director Gillingham had a recommendation. Director Gillingham stated her 
recommendation was that the City move to the 4 tier plan.  
Motion to approve Boersma, Majewski second, Approved 5-0 
Director Gillingham stated the second decision was whether or not to accept the renewal with Quartz with an 
increase of 5.95%. 
Motion to approve both Majewski, Bartlett second, Approved 5-0 
Boersma left the meeting. 
 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Interim Director 


Director Gillingham stated that she would like to form a committee to make decisions on hiring for the new 
Utilities Director in order to fast track the hiring for this position. Her recommendations for the committee 
members were: David Erdman, Chair of the Utilities board; Sean Grady, Stoughton Utilities Operations 
Superintendent; mayor Swadley, Director Gillingham and possibly Matt Bartlett. A request was made that Gini 
send out a request for a meeting to these individuals for early next week with several choices for dates to meet. 
There was some discussion regarding the position description from 2014. 
Bartlett Motion to move forward with forming a committee; the committee to vet the 2014 position 
description and when finalized is to be sent to the Personnel Committee members; Majewski second, 
Approved 4-0 
 


10. Discussion and possible action regarding the review of City Ordinance (Code 1986, § 1.05(7)(b)) (Sec. 2-
287. – Duties) regarding the reporting of the Utilities Director to the Utilities Committee.  Committee to 
discuss and take possible action to change the reporting from Committee to the City Mayor, if necessary.   


Director Gillingham stated that the reporting was not consistent with the position description and that other 
directors report to the Mayor.  
Motion to approve Bartlett, Majewski second, Approved 4-0 
 


11. Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Hiring and position description 
Item #11 was approved with item #9 
 


12. Future Agenda Items 


 Sick time cap needs to be reviewed per request for general employees when they retire– City 
cannot afford the payout. 


 Email/electronic paystubs. BS&A has said this will work through the system 


 Moving forward with the Police Department doing their own timesheets vs doing paper 
timesheets. 


 
 Motion to adjourn Bartlett, Majewski second, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:15pm. 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 1, 2018 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Mayor Swadley, and Director Gillingham  
Excused: Thomas Majewski 
Also in Attendance: Marty Seffens 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. 
 


2. Communications 
Director Gillingham stated that this is a very busy time for Human Resources as we are moving into the benefits 
open enrollment period. She stated that benefit letters were being written and wound be sent to all of the 
employees stating what benefits they have at this time and what choices are available to them. As voted on at 
the September meeting the medical plan had been changed to a 4 tier plan. She stated that the City has 100+ 
benefit eligible employees at this time. 
Director Gillingham stated that the Deputy Clerk position had been filled by Candee Christian who comes to us 
from the Town of Exeter. She also thanked Gini Skarda, Human Resources & Risk Management Generalist, for 
her contributions in the last weeks. Director Gillingham stated that our goal is to move more toward employee 
self-service for benefit renewal. This takes a software module in BS&A to make this happen. 
Director Gillingham stated that although the Personnel Committee did not deal with the Risk Management part 
of our department; she did want them to know the department had been busy with renewals and new and/or 
open cases.  
 


3. Discussion and possible action regarding hiring for Utilities Director position  


4. Discussion and possible action regarding the revised Utilities Director position description  
Director Gillingham stated that there was a rough timeline for hiring for the position. The position description 
had been updated and once approved by Personnel, would go to Council on 10/9/2018 for approval. She asked 
that HR Generalist, Gini Skarda, communicate with Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent, Sean Grady 
for ideas on where would be the best places/locations for advertisement. Boersma asked if enough was being 
done to include Council with regards to the position description. Mayor Swadley stated that the policy states it 
should go to Personnel and then Council. Director Gillingham stated that the policy on hiring for a Director was 
being followed to a T. Mayor Swadley also stated that the first reading of the ordinance change had been read at 
the last Council meeting. Alderpersons did not have anything to add and/or change on the position 
description/hiring process. Director Gillingham stated the timeline would be approximately this: 
10/9/2018 Position Description to Council 
10/10/2018 – 10/31/2018 Post and advertise position  
Week of 11/19/2018 First Interviews 
1st week of December second interviews 
With a possible start date between 1/2/2019 and 1/14/2018 
In the meantime, she stated, they would be working on interview questions and the format. They had thought 
they might take a different approach and use two panels to simultaneously interview, one focused on Tech and 
one focused Administration. She stated they may also have the interviewee do a presentation as part of the 
process. 
Director Gillingham stated that there were a couple of changes to the position description: 


 Bachelor’s degree in something but preferably Engineering 


 Designation as an Operator in Training 


 Specific Licenses  


 DNR Operating Certificate 


 Update to 10 years Utility experience 


 More leadership skills 







Reeves stated she would like to see the word “controlling” from all position descriptions. Director Gillingham 
stated that that could be done in the future as position descriptions are updated. There was discussion on 
pulling the latest director position description and adding some of that language in the future as a possibility. 
Motion to approve moving forward with hiring for the Utilities Director and approval of the position 
descriptions with changes discussed at this meeting Boersma, second Bartlett, Approved 4-0 
 
Chair Reeves and Boersma voiced their appreciation of all of the hard work done on the hiring process for this 
position.  
 


5. Future Agenda Items 


 General Employee Sick Time in regards to Retirement 


 Work rules update and on-call status 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Timesheet Entry 
 
 Motion to adjourn Bartlett, second Reeves, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 6:40pm. 


 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, January 7, 2019 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Lisa Reeves (Chair), Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Thomas Majewski, Sid Boersma, Mayor Swadley, and Director 
Gillingham  
Also in Attendance: David Erdman 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:02pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of Thursday, September 13, 2018 and Monday, October 1, 2018 Personnel meetings 


Motion to approve with suggested edits Majewski, second Bartlett, Approved 4-0 


Boersma entered the meeting 6:05pm. 
 


3. Communications 
Director Gillingham stated that this is a very busy time for Human Resources. We are very busy from September 
until February with benefits and then OSHA and ACA reporting after benefits. There is a lot of data entry 
associated and that BS&A was not the most Human Resources friendly program available. Majewski asked if 
there were any other system out there that would make the job easier. Director Gillingham stated that the City 
had purchased BS&A five years ago and that it is mainly Finance driven with a module for Human Resources. She 
stated that with a small City such as Stoughton, it is manageable but makes the tasks for HR take longer and 
there is no employee entry available. Majewski stated it concerned with what may be falling by the wayside 
while we are spending extra time with data entry. He stated the program may save money in Finance but if it’s 
not HR friendly what would a program such as this cost? Director Gillingham stated that it is approximately 
$4.25 per person per month plus. Director Gillingham stated that with most systems that are HR driven, an 
employee would handle their own benefit enrollment and that information would be sent to both us and the 
carriers. Much less opportunity for error. Majewski asked that this issue be added to discuss on the future 
agenda. Director Gillingham stated that payroll is now being done by only one person, Shannon Gunsolus, and 
that it seemed to be working out well. Mayor Swadley stated that payroll had created a lot of friction at City Hall 
and thought the process had been streamlined and the duties were pretty clear cut. 
 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding hiring for Utilities Director position  
Erdman stated that during the interviewing process for this position it became clear that one candidate stood 
out and that the hiring committee decided to bring back just that one candidate for a second interview. After 
the second interview it was unanimous that the committee wanted to move forward with that individual. 
Erdman noted the candidates experience and qualifications. Erdman stated that the Utilities committee met at 
5:30 this afternoon to approve moving forward and to bring it to Personnel for approval this evening. Director 
Gillingham stated that this was the first time HR had gone with two panels for the first interview process and 
that it had a nice flow. It also covered more in a shorter time having two teams looking at different areas of 
expertise, Tech and Management. She stated that the committee as a whole had been impressed with the 
candidate and that she by far exceeded the others which is why they requested a second interview with only 
that one individual. Director Gillingham stated that the offer of the position had been made and was formally 
accepted with the contingency of approval from both Personnel and Council. She also stated that the candidate 
could not start the position until March 4, 2019 due to her involvement in a large project at her current position 
and had asked to keep her acceptance as confidential as possible. Boersma stated he had been involved with the 
second interview and thought the candidate exceeded everyone’s expectations and all on the hiring committee 
that day had agreed she would be very trainable.  
Director Gillingham noted the candidate’s lack of experience in wastewater but stated that Brian Erickson had 
said that the candidate was trainable and was someone he could work with. There was some discussion 
regarding the possibility of staff retirements at Utilities and that a succession plan may be needed. Reeves asked 
if the candidate had notified her employer. Director Gillingham stated that she had. Bartlett stated he had heard 
great things about her. She has a great reputation and her resume is quite impressive. Boersma asked how this 







could be kept confidential with this meeting and Council being open meetings. Director Gillingham stated we 
will do what we can but if the media calls we cannot hide her identity. 
Boersma motion to approve and go to the next Council meeting moving forward with hiring process with the 
chosen candidate for Utilities Director with a start date of 3/4/2019 with a beginning salary of $127,150.40 
with an increase to $130,145.60 on 1/1/2020, second Bartlett, Approved 5-0 
 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Finance Director position description changes 
Director Gillingham stated that there were a few minor changes to the position description regarding duties for 
RDA and some HR/RM duties that did not belong that were highlighted in green. There was some discussion 
regarding RDA and the City and their relationship. Mayor Swadley stated that the two had been meshed for 
years but were two different entities by law. Reeves stated that it is imperative that Director Friedl know his role 
with each entity. She also stated she found this interesting because RDA is not part of the City but requires City 
funds.  
Motion to approve with suggested edits Majewski, second Bartlett, Approved 5-0 
 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding Library Director position 
Director Gillingham stated that the Library Board had invited her to handle the hiring process and provide 
direction in regards to hiring the replacement of the Library Director position due to the retirement of Richard 
MacDonald on April 11, 2019. She stated that it is better in some situations to hold off hiring for the Director 
positions until the current one has left. Due to state statutes, the Library, like the PFC handles the hiring and 
firing independently.   
 


7. Discussion regarding Work Rules 
Director Gillingham stated that a Work Rules Committee had been formed She stated that at the goal was for 
end of the first quarter after Leadership review the updated Work Rules will be brought to Personnel for 
approval. Director Gillingham stated that there had been an issue because on call during a holiday had been paid 
to one department but not another. Boersma stated that the back when that decision was made by the 
Personnel Committee they knew it might become an issue. Mayor Swadley stated that different departments 
might allow the employee to skip a break and leave 15 minutes early but another department may not allow it. 
Director Gillingham stated that if we have consistency then there should be no complaints. Employees need to 
have respect for different positions in different situations. Majewski asked if there would be training for 
employees when the Work Rules were finished. Director Gillingham stated that the Work Rules will be approved 
first through Leadership, Personnel, and Council. Then there would be employee meetings scheduled with the 
possibility of meetings with CVMIC occurring at the same time. There was some discussion regarding how 
different positions have different schedules. Director Gillingham stated that the Work Rules team had been 
established and included Director Schimelpfenig, Director MacDonald and Director Montgomery. 
 


8. Discussion regarding Right Sizing 
Director Gillingham stated that Director Scheel had been added to the Right Sizing committee and that a Doodle 
poll had been sent to set up a date for the next meeting. She stated that once that group meets, they will bring a 
recommendation to Personnel on how to move forward. Director Gillingham stated the group is going to keep 
asking for Right Sizing, they will keep asking. She stated that it’s not just about losing employees, we want them 
to want to be here. What was done was a slap in the face. There was some discussion regarding the spending of 
money on the bank building and where that money was coming form if Right Sizing could not be done. Swadley 
stated the money for that was coming from CIP and not operations which will help operations in being fiscally 
responsible. Hopefully with the move, the Opera House will have more revenue opportunities. Director 
Gillingham stated that she and the group are passionate about Right Sizing and feel that it if it is not done the 
City will keep losing employees. Swadley stated that he didn’t like seeing the City lose its employees to the 
public sector. Boersma stated he was concerned that more will leave in the future if salaries don’t reflect what 
the employee is worth. 
 
Director Gillingham stated that she would like to recognize Gini Skarda’s efforts during benefits renewal and all 
of the data entry including benefits entry she’s done as well as the recruiting, hiring and scheduling etc. Skarda 







thanked her for the acknowledgment. Boersma gave the same praise to Director Gillingham and stated that he 
thought the Utilities Director Interviews were very professional and well executed. 
 


9. Future Agenda Items 
Majewski asked that Human Resources software/ systems be added to future agenda items. 
 


 General Employee Sick Time & cost to pay out  


 Retirement-Sick time - pay out or into HSA 


 Work rules update and on-call status 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs Boersma mentioned Kronos 


 Timesheet Entry 
 
  
Motion to adjourn Boersma, second Bartlett, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:09pm. 


 







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Thursday, February 21, 2019 @ 6:00 PM 
Public Works Facility – 2439 County Hwy A 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski and Matt Bartlett  


Absent/Excused: Rodney Scheel 


Staff:  Mayor Swadley, Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Marty Seffens, Stoughton Utilities 
 
Call to Order:  Bartlett called the meeting to order @ 6:02 


1) Communications:   Hebert reported:  


 Snow Update: The Overtime budget is over the allotted amount by several thousand 
dollars, not including hours charged to comp time.  373 tons of salt has been used with 675 
tons still available.  There have been 16 snow events since Jan 1 with high snow amounts 
including rain and ice.  There have been a few mail boxes hit. 


 A snow-blower attachment for the tool cat is being looked into which would help with the 
downtown area and parks areas. 


 Currently the city has 38 cul-de-sacs and with new developments the city is eliminate cul-
de-sacs or going to oval shaped cul-de-sacs with an island in the middle which snow could 
be placed there instead of hauling. 
 


Old Business: 


2) Compost Site Payment from Dunkirk:  After some discussion the committee decided to 
invoice Dunkirk Township for actual permits purchased versus a lump sum payment.  Hebert 
has already notified Dunkirk of the average usage for the last five years. 


New Business: 


 


3)    Approve January 17, 2019 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma, seconded by 
Majewski to approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. (Mayor voted yes) 


 


4)    Discussion Regarding Sump Pump Discharge into the Right of Way:  Hebert reported 
that the ground water table is high after all the rain we had last year and therefore a lot of 
water is being discharged into city right of ways and roads and causing several issues 
especially through the winter.   


 Public Works will be working on a case by case basis with residents to mitigate the hazards 
and keep the water on their property.  At this time there are 30 – 40 known areas where there 
are issues.  When road projects are being done, if the situation is found that there is drainage 
to the road, it will be rectified at that time. 


 Seffens (Stoughton Utilities) stated them some residents were putting the water down their 
sanitary sewers – which we do not want. Stoughton Utilities inspected sump pumps while they 
were installing new meters in homes. 


    


5) Discussion and Approval of the 2019 Tree Trimming Contract Award to Tree Wise Men:  
Hebert stated that three (3) bids were received with the Tree Wise Men being the lowest bid.  
This company will devote two crews to do trimming of larger mature trees in Section 2 which 
needs to be completed by April 1, 2019.  City staff will be trimming the smaller trees. 







 


 


 Motion by Majewski, seconded by Reeves to approve and award the 2019 Tree 
Trimming Contract in the amount of $39,944.25 to the Tree Wise Man LLC Tree Service.  
Motion carried 5-0 (w/Mayor voting yes). 


 


6) Discussion and Approval of Extending the Contract for Tree Removal to Jim’s Tree 
Service:  Hebert requested to extend the contract with Jim’s Tree Service for removal of trees, 
stumps and restoration.  Jim’s Tree Service offered the city the same rate for the service as 
they have been charged in the last two years.  Removal costs would be ($10.25 – smaller 
trees and &19.75 – larger trees) and $ 5.95 for stump removal and restoration. 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to approve the extension for the 2019 Tree 
and Stump removal with restoration to Jim’s Tree Service.  Motion carried 5-0 (w/Mayor 
voting yes). 


 


7) Public Works Facility Tour:  Committee toured the facility.  When finished the committee 
agreed to have future Public Works Meeting at the facility. 


 


8) Future Agenda Items:   Excavation /Right of Way Permit, Minimum Maintenance Standards, 
Parks Maintenance Agreements, Sidewalk Policy for 2020 and Downtown Business 
Assc./flowers 


 


 Moved by Boersma seconded by Bartlett to adjourn the meeting at 7:50 pm.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant –. 2/26/19 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


Present:  Chair, Greg Jenson, Alderpersons Kathleen Tass Johnson, Tim Riley, and Police 
Chief Greg Leck. 


Guests:  Arnold Chevalier, Teressa Pellett, Eric Swenson, Airya Yellow Bird, and Trisha Brown. 


Call to Order:  Chair Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   


Communications:  Chief Leck gave a brief update on police department staffing.  Leck 
reported that for the first time in several years the department is currently at full staff.  
Outlook for 2019 looks favorable to continue through the year at full staff.   


Chief Leck also updated the Committee on the participation in a Use of Force study through 
a countywide grant.  The study will review and provide data fields on all use of force incident 
from 2014-18.  The end product will provide dashboards of the data that the department can 
use for training and information for the public.  Leck reported that other than the time to look 
up and upload the reports, there is no cost to the department. 


Old Business:  


None 


New Business 


2. Minutes of 11-28-18: Moved by Riley 2nd By Johnson, to approve the minutes 
of 11-28-18.  Alderperson Riley moved to correct one spelling error under EMS.  
Chart instead of chat.                                Motion carried:  3-0  


3. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Class “B” license for 
Stoughton Merchants Baseball d/b/a Stoughton Merchants, located at Norse Park, 600 
Kriedeman Drive.  


Motion to approve and recommend license Johnson, 2nd by Riley Motion carried 
3-0 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Class “B” Beer and Class “C” 


Wine License for Cold Coast, LLC. DBA 51 South, located at 208 W. Main St.             


Motion by Riley to Approve and recommend to council, 2nd by Johnson.          .  


           No further discussion.  Motion carried 3-0    


5.  Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Chad T. Kellison 


Subject did not appear. 


Leck reported that the applicant did not provide accurate information on his 
application by failing to report 3 arrests for OWI.  Additionally, the applicant has 
outstanding fines owed to Stoughton Municipal Court.  Recommends denial of 
license. 







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 2 
 


 


Motion by Riley, 2nd by Johnson to recommend denial of license.  Motion 
carried 3-0 


 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Special Event License and  


      Temporary Class “B” Beer and Wine License from Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for  


             the Syttende Mai Festival 


               


             Alderperson Riley discussed briefly the need for the Festival to provide for recycling container.    


             Teressa Pallet reminded the committee that The Stoughton Wellness Committee has portable ID    


             scanners available and wanted to encourage their use at Special Events.  


 


             Motion by Riley 2nd by Johnson to approve and recommend to council.  Motion carried 3-0 


 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding Amending Ordinance 70-185 48-Hour Parking   


      By creating Section 4, 5, and 6. 


 


      Leck reported that this item came from a request by the Senior Center for their lot.  Leck reported         


      that the other were catch up postings 


 


      Discussion followed with a complaint from Mr. Swenson who stated that he had received a    


      citation for 48 Street Storage in front of his residence.  Mr. Swenson stated that it was unfair and  


      over zealous enforcement.  Chief Leck then briefly discussed the procedures for 48 Hour  


      enforcement.  Leck stated more 48 citations are issued during the winter month because staff is  


      trying to get vehicles moved ahead of snow removal. 


 


      Alderperson Johnson then requested that Street Storage be put on a future agenda. 


 


      Motion by Riley 2nd by Johnson to recommend approval by Council    Motion carried 3-0 


 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding Amending Ordinance 70-191 Three Hour  


       Parking by creating Section 5. 


   


       Motion by Riley 2nd By Johnson to recommend approval to Council.  Motion carried 3-0 


9. Discussion and possible action regarding an ordinance relating to electronic smoking devices 


and providing tobacco products to minors 


Teressa Pellett spoke in favor of the ordinance and stated that they is a real need and issue with 


vaping at the High School. 


Motion by Johnson 2nd Riley to recommend approval to Council.   Motion carried 3-0 


Future agenda items:   


Public Notification System as inquired by Alderperson Johnson. 


Food Carts/Special Event Licensing 







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 28, 2011 
Page 3 
 


E. Academy Street safety 


Police Auxiliary/Reserve Personnel 


EMS Billing 


48 Hour Street Storage 


Downtown Parking Enforcement 


Moved by Johnson, 2nd By Riley to adjourn at 6:40 p.m.  Carried unanimously.   


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
Greg Leck, Chief of Police 





		01-March 12, 2019 Finance Minutes.pdf

		02-Updated PFC Minutes July 12 2018.pdf

		03-PFC Minutes September 19 2018.pdf

		04-PFC Minutes October 29 2018.pdf

		05-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  Thursday September 13 2018.pdf

		06-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES Monday October 1 2018.pdf

		07-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES Monday January 7 2019.pdf

		08-PW Min February 21, 2019.pdf

		09-PSC Minutes 2-27-19.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date//Time:  Tuesday, March 26, 2019 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley, and Ben Heili  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations: 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 11 alders present. Caravello arrived at 7: 40 p.m.  


 


Hirsch announced the Yahara River: It’s Health and our Future event March 28th at 6:30 p.m.  


 


Johnson announced that she would be letting all realtors in Stoughton know about the sidewalk special 


assessment policy. 


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record. 


Planning Commission (2/11/2019); Business Park North Committee (7/9/2018); Landmarks 


Commission (2/13/2019); (Finance 2/26/2019); Parks & Rec (3/4/2019)  


 


Public Comment Period:  


Roger Springman, of the RDA, spoke regarding the Public Participation Plan. He said that it should be 


sent back to Planning to amend the language.  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. March 12, 2019 Council Minutes 


B. R-35-2019- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue Operator 


Licenses  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Jenson to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-9-2019- Amending Chapter 70-185 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


Forty-eight Hour Parking by creating subsections 4, 5, and 6 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Riley to approve O-9-2019 Amending Chapter 70-185 of the City 


of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to Forty-eight Hour Parking by creating subsections 4, 5, 


and 6. Motion carried 11-0.       


 


O-10-2019- Amending Chapter 70-191 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to 


three hour parking by creating subsection 5         


  







 


Motion by Jenson, second by Riley to approve O-10-2019 Amending Chapter 70-191 of the City 


of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to three hour parking by creating subsection 5. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-36-2019- Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $7,430,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, 


Series 2019A  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-36-2019 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of 


$7,430,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2019A. Elizabeth Bergman presented the bond 


sale. She noted that there were 8 competitive bids. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-37-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) write off the 2013 – 2017 


Delinquent Personal Property tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a total amount of 


$2,006.77  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-37-2019 Authorizing and directing the 


proper city official(s) write off the 2013 – 2017 Delinquent Personal Property tax bills that have 


proven to be uncollectable for a total amount of $2,006.77. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R- 38-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Advance Construction, Inc. for the 2019 Street and Utility Reconstruction Contract 1-2019  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Heili to approve R-38-2019 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Advance Construction, Inc. for the 2019 


Street and Utility Reconstruction Contract 1-201 . Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-39-2019- Adopting a Public Participation Plan for the City of Stoughton Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-39-2019.  Duranczyk said the plan doesn’t state the 


number of opportunities the public had to participate. She added that the City needed to start utilizing 


social media for public engagement. She would like to see the Planning Commission revise the plan. 


Hirsch said the City needed to expand ways to include the public more than we have in the past.  Motion 


by Hirsch, second by Heili to send the document back to the Planning Commission to address ways of 


increasing public participation.  Motion by Majewski, Jenson to call to question. Motion carried 10-2 


with Boersma and Heili voting ‘no’. Questioned motion carried 12-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding funding request to raze the structures at 801 


Coolidge Road 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve the funding request to raze the structures at 


801 Coolidge Road. Dregne said that if the City razes the structure they can put a special charge 


on the property tax bill. He said that there is a Sheriff sale on the April 16th and he recommended 







the Council wait until the sale. Motion by Duranczyk, second by Reeves to postpone voting on 


this matter until the 2nd council meeting in April. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


R-40-2019- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Licensing 


Agreement for Communications Attachments to Utility Poles Between City of Stoughton and 


MCImetro Access Transmission Services Corp   


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Duranczyk to approve R-40-2019 Authorizing and directing the proper 


City officials to approve the Licensing Agreement for Communications Attachments to Utility 


Poles Between City of Stoughton and MCImetro Access Transmission Services Corp. Motion 


carried 12-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding purchasing the property located at 2464 County HWY 


A  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Caravello to go into closed session at 8:000 p.m. pursuant to State 


Statute 19.85 (1) (e ) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 


the invest of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 


bargaining reasons require a closed session. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


Adjournment 


Motion Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 8:50 pm. Motion carried 12-0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  


Holly Licht, City Clerk  








 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 


the following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


 Ariya Indalecio-Yellow Bird    51 South 


 Carissa Simpson     Lon’s Tailgaters 


 Mandy Meier      Lon’s Tailgaters 


 Stephen Baraboo     Rev Jims 


          


    


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 


Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named 


applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 


 


 


 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-41-2019 


 
Date Introduced:   April 9, 2019 





